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2024 11
63,549,615 97.83
1,407,246 2.17
64,956,861
100.00
9,792
2024 11

535,515.42 | 111.44 | 59,679,322.40 | 118.67 | 63,549,614.89 | 97.83

2024 11
10
2024 11

U S TREASURY BILLS 0.00 2025/ / A-1+ | 10.1
FNMA TBA 5.5% JAN 30YR 5.50 2055/ /14 AAA | 2.1
U S TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD 0.38 2025/ /15 AAA | 1.6
NOMURA HOLDINGS INC SR UNSEC 2.65 2025/ /16 A- 1.2
U S TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD 2.13 2029/ /15 AAA | 1.1
BAYER US FINANCE Il LLC SR UNSEC 4.25 2025/12/15 BBB 1.0
144A

DRWBY 6 A SONIA+50BPS 5.37 2071/ /20 AAA | 0.9
DANSKE BANK A/S SR NON PREF 144A 6.47 2026/ / A+ 0.9
HCA INC SR UNSEC 5.25 2025/ /15 BBB- | 0.9
TCCT 2024-1A A SOFRRATE+75BP 144A 5.32 2028/12/26 AAA | 0.8

10
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2024 11
2024 11
2023 12 2024 11
236,798,631 1,032,442.03 11.04 48
2020
298,826,177 1,302,882.13 13.16 57
2021
339,136,815 1,478,636.51 15.17 66
2022
1,122,224,250 4,892,897.73 22.90 100
2023
1,862,589,531 8,120,890.35 33.81 147
2024
2023 12 1,409,580,626 6,145,771.53 26.36 115
2024 1,474,285,820 6,427,886.18 27.28 119
2024 1,565,243,914 6,824,463.46 28.21 123
2024 1,584,808,735 6,909,766.08 29.32 128
2024 1,650,985,704 7,198,297.67 30.53 133
2024 1,709,225,544 7,452,223.37 31.72 138
2024 1,772,570,080 7,728,405.55 32.61 142
2024 1,862,589,531 8,120,890.35 33.81 147
2024 1,913,464,709 8,342,706.13 34.94 152
2024 2,059,887,547 8,981,109.70 36.39 159
2024 10 2,153,115,088 9,387,581.79 37.84 165
2024 11 2,253,970,606 9,827,311.84 39.12 171
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24,353,267 2,897,948 21,455,319
2019 29
23,773,267 2,897,948 20,875,319
2020
2020 9,265,090 8,011,861 22,708,548
9,265,090 8,011,861 22,128,548
2021
2021 5,487,818 5,836,949 22,359,417
5,487,818 5,836,949 21,779,417
2022
2022 34,868,962 8,220,937 49,007,442
34,868,962 8,220,937 48,427,442
2023
2023 22,122,289 16,035,241 55,004,490
. (22,122,289) (16,035,241) (55,094,490)
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2024 31
2024 31 2023 31
UsD UsD
2.2 5 6 $ 56,125,633 ¥ 8,460,378 $ 42,800,890 ¥ 6,451,806
2.1 295,251 44,506 344,424 51,918
30,413 4,584 15,364 2,316
2.10 3 1,535,258 231,425 233,306 35,169
2.4 5,078 765
57,991,633 8,741,659 43,393,984 6,541,209
2.2 5 6 28,709 4,328 1,308,857 197,297
2.4 1,535,272 231,427 208,979 31,501
8.1D 60,831 9,170 78,010 11,759
8.1F 23,492 3,541 52,424 7,902
8.1C 23,491 3,541 16,956 2,556
8.1A 7,698 1,160 7,574 1,142
8.2B 5,524 833 4,224 637
2.10 3 4,999 754 24,222 3,651
8.18 4,284 646 7,701 1,161
8.1E 2,265 341 3,745 565
8.2D 460 69 351 53
2,699 407
1,697,025 255,810 1,715,742 258,631

$ 56,294,608 ¥ 8,485,849 $ 41,678,242 ¥ 6,282,578
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2024 31
2024 31 2023 31
usD usD
FVTPL
$ 16,734 ¥ 2,52 $ 9,725 ¥ 1,466
2.11 7 5,292,233 797,751 (3,034,355) (457,399)
2.2 211 7 4,340,583 654,299 1,253,990 189,026
2.6 (77,614) (11,700) (170,848) (25,754)
2.6 (4,852) (731) 2,533 382
9,567,084 1,442,142 (1,938,955) (292,278)
8.1C 202,734 30,560 135,403 20,411
8.1D 168,945 25,467 112,836 17,009
8.2B 57,924 8,731 38,686 5,832
8.1A 45,124 6,802 45,001 6,783
8.18 42,076 6,343 41,962 6,325
26,433 3,985 24,018 3,620
8.1F 23,076 3,478 42,115 6,348
8.1E 18,289 2,757 18,239 2,749
8.2D 4,827 728 3,224 486
23,924 3,606
589,428 88,850 485,408 73,170
8,977,656 1,353,292 (2,424,363) (365,448)
(2,197) (331)
$ 8,975,459 ¥ 1,352,961 $  (2,424,363) ¥ (365,448)
(€))
FVTPL

83/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 31
usD
2022 31 $ 18,928,761 ¥ 2,853,321
3 32,913,455 4,961,374
2.8 (7,739,611) (1,166,669)
(2,424,363) (365,448)
2023 31 $ 41,678,242 ¥ 6,282,578
3 20,407,954 3,076,295
2.8 (14,767,047) (2,225,985)
8,975,459 1,352,961
2024 31 $ 56,294,608 ¥ 8,485,849
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2024 31
2024 2023 31
USD USD
$ 8,975,459 ¥ 1,352,961 $  (2,424,363) ¥ (365,448)
(24,502,559) (3,693,516) (34,136,695) (5,145, 765)
15,401,292 2,321,501 12,983,530 1,957,137
4,129,192 622,434 (3,297,498) (497,065)
(5,292,233) (797,751) 3,034,355 457,399
(4,340,583) (654,299) (1,253,990) (189,026)
(5,078) (765) 1,026 155
(15,049) (2.268) 24,614 3,710
1,326,293 199,925 (171, 244) (25,813)
@ (45,639) (6,880) 88,015 13,267
(4,368,905) (658,569) (25,152,250) (3,791,450)
19,106,002 2,880,039 33,059,347 4,983,366
(14,786,270) (2.,228,882) (7,715,389) (1,163,018)
4,319,732 651,156 25,343,958 3,820,348
(49,173) (7.,412) 191,708 28,898
2.1 344,424 51,918 152,716 23,020
2.1 $ 295,251 ¥ 44,506 $ 344,424 ¥ 51,918
$ 16,734 ¥ 2,522 % 9,725 ¥ 1,466
@
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2024 31
1.
2013 12 UBS
2019
2019 29
2021 2014 22
2021
KY1-9005
One Nexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands
2021 12 CsC
CsC 2022 11 Intertrust Group
UBS
SMBC
usb $

TRY
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2024 31
2024 31 2023 31
8.7 7.9
J
J
2163 12
32
UBS Group AG UBS 2023 19
FINMA Credit Suisse Group AG
2023 12 UBS AG AG
AG AG UBS AG
UBS AG AG
UBS AG AG
AG
UBS AG UBS AG AG
2024 31
Credit Suisse International
2024 UBS
2024
2024 28 UBS
2024 11 15
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2024 31
2.
IFRS IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 27 2012
IFRS
FVTPL FVOCI IFRS
FVTPL
FVTPL
SPP1
SPP1
FVTPL

SPP1

SPP1
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2024 31
ECL Fvocl
ECL
FVTPL
12
ECL
2023 1AS IFRS
(significant) (material)

2024 31

2023
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2024 31
2.1
2024 31 2023 31
2024 2023
$ 11,905 $ 16,809
283,346 327,615
$ 295,251 $ 344,424
2.2
Q)]
FVTPL
2024 31 2024 31
$ 55,068,274 $ 51,765,227
1,057,359
$ 56,125,633 $ 51,765,227
2023 31 2023 31
$ 42,791,195 $ 41,500,919
9,695
$ 42,800,890 $ 41,500,919
FVTPL
2024 31
$ 28,709
2023 31
$ 1,308,857
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®

©

O]

NAV
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2024 31

10

2.3

2024
31 2023 31

2.4

2.5

2.6

Q)

®

2.7

2024 31 2023 31
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2.8

32

2.9

2.11 FVTPL
FVTPL
FVTPL

FVTPL

2024
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31

2023

1AS

31
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2024 31

2063 12

2024 31 2023 31

IAS 12

2024 31 2023 31

2.13
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2024 31
10
2024 31
$ 56,294,608 55,133,790 $ 1.0211
TRY 1,863,936,997 55,133,790 TRY 33.8075
2023 31
$ 41,678,242 49,007,442 $ 0.8504
TRY 1,122,259,603 49,007,442 TRY 22.8998
2024 31 2023 31
100
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5.1

Q)

96/243

IMF



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 31
2024 31
2024 31 *
TRY $ 10,607 $ $ 1,028,650 $ 1,535,258 $ 2,574,515 4.6
usb 284,644 55,068,274 (L,632,825) 53,720,003 95.4
$ 295,251 $ 55,068,274 §$ 1,028,650 $ (97,567) $ 56,294,608 100.0
2023 31
2023 31 *
TRY $ 15,497 $ $ (1,209,162) $ 233,306 $  (1,050,359) 2.5)
usb 328,927 42,791,195 (391,521) 42,728,601 102.5
$ 344,424 § 42,791,195 $ (1,299,162) $ (158,215) $ 41,678,242 100.0
*
2024 31 2023 31
2024
TRY +- 23.17 I+ $ 596,515
2023
TRY +- 50.44 I+ $ 537,617
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2024 31
2024 31 2023 31 50
1
1,417 1,638
2024 31 2023 31
550,683 427,912
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2024 31

2024 31

$ 6,055,487
1,000,250
25,031,348
44,452,141
4,414,349
4,021,223
17,646,906
11,808,022
18,400,166
6,190,175
33,780,515
3,008,363
7,564,870
18,066,209
806,809
3,763,424
2,102,091
4,859,262
7,919,278
391,802
37,519,396
361,404,704
$ 620,206,790
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2024 31

2023 31

$ 6,591,808
3,669,409
50,716,547
4,010,102
10,117,646
5,778,889
25,293,977
2,074,695
27,645,325
2,207,629
2,844,512
12,129,671
686,171
1,000,050
8,123,733
2,968,545
1,008,524
6,154,717
402,956
32,977,353
246,321,911
$ 452,724,170
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2024 31 2023 31

2024 31 2023 31
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2024

31

Aaa
Aal

Aa2
Aa3
Al
A2
A3
Baal
Baa2
Baa3
Bal
Ba2
B1
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Caa2
NR

45.
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2024 31
©
2024 31
$ 1,535,272 $ $ 1,535,272
60,831 60,831
23,492 23,492
23,491 23,491
7,698 7,698
5,524 5,524
4,999 4,999
4,284 4,284
2,265 2,265
460 460
$ 1,668,316 $ $ 1,668,316
2023 31
$ 208,979 $ $ 208,979
78,010 78,010
52,424 52,424
24,222 24,222
16,956 16,956
7,701 7,701
7,574 7,574
4,224 4,224
3,745 3,745
2,699 2,699
351 351
$ 406,885 $ $ 406,885
15
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2024 31
2024 31 2023 31
2024 31
$ 58,337,678 $ $ 58,337,678
59,366,328 59,366,328
2023 31
$ 44,662,446 $ $ 44,662,446
43,363,284 43,363,284
2024 31 2023 31
®
5.2
®
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2024 31

®

©

O]
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2024 31
2024 31
cs 1,057,359 $ 1,057,359
1,057,359 $ 1,057,359
cs 1,057,359 (28,709) $ $ 1,028,650
1,057,359 (28,709) $ $ 1,028,650
cs (28,709) $ (28,709)
(28,709) $ (28,709)
cs (28,709) 28,709 $ $
(28,709) 28,709 $ $
cs
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2024 31
2023 31
cs $ 9,695 $ 9,695
$ 9,695 $ 9,695
cs $ 9,695 (9,695) $ $
$ 9,695 (9,695) $ $
cs $ (1,308,857) $ (1,308,857)
$ (1,308,857) $ (1,308,857)
cs $ (1,308,857) 9,695 $ $  (1,299,162)
$ (1,308,857) 9,605 $ $  (1,299,162)
cs
®
2024 31 2023 31
®
©
2163 12
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2024 31

5.3
IFRS 13
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2024 31
2024 31
2024 31
55,068,274 $ 55,068,274
1,057,359 1,057,359
56,125,633 $ 56,125,633
(28,709) $ (28,709)
(28.709) $ (28,709)
2023 31
2023 31
42,791,195 $ 42,791,195
9,695 9,695
42,800,890 $ 42,800,890
(1,308,857) $ (1,308,857)
(1,308,857) $ (1,308,857)
2024 31 2023 31
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2024 31

2024 31 2023 31
5.4
2024 31 2023 31 633,288,534
543,055,262 2024 31 644,014,997
620,206,790 21,847,539

(1,211,329) 3,144,494 24,614
2,889 2023 31 523,850,606
452,724,170
86,873,229 797,477 (15,153,041)
(1,171,355)
2024 31
2023 31
6.
100
100
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2024 31
2024 31 1.8
2024 CS TRY 2,045,998 usD (60,500) $ 848
2024 CS TRY 49,786,976 usD (1,493,681) (855)
2024 CS TRY 1,340,665 usD (40,124) 75
2024 CS TRY 1,842,001,870 usD (54,176,614) 1,054,459
2024 CS TRY 538,831 usD (15,935) 222
2024 CS TRY 132,357 usD (3,896) 72
2024 CS TRY 2,772,521 usD (82,177) 955
2024 CS TRY 28,003,455 usD (838,943) 720
2024 CS TRY 129,335 usD (3,870) 8
2024 CS usD 205,195 TRY (6,943,569) (3,003)
2024 CS usD 11,908 TRY (402,650) (165)
2024 CS usD 1,325,818 TRY (45,018,462) (24,027)
2024 CS usD 32,373 TRY (1,097,298) (529)
2024 CS usD 13,527 TRY (455,169) (121)
2024 CS usD 255 TRY (8,551) (¢D)
2024 CS usD 5,008 TRY (167,273) (8)
$ 1,028,650
CS
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2024 31
2023 31 G.1)
2023 10 cs TRY  1,118,055,364  USD (42,648,882) $ (1,291,777)
2023 10 cs TRY 1,010,739 USD (37,582) (194)
2023 10 cs TRY 153,441  USD (5,794) (118)
2023 10 cs TRY 1,527,099  USD (57,930) (1,444)
2023 10 cs TRY 16,168,910  USD (610,665) (12,573)
2023 10 cs TRY 2,933,293  USD (110,643) (2,140)
2023 10 cs TRY 818,643  USD (30,893) (611)
2023 10 cs TRY 382,742 USD (14,043) 114
2023 10 cs TRY 457,281 USD (16,750) 165
2023 10 cs TRY 687,864  USD (25,198) 246
2023 10 cs TRY 604,850  USD (22,217) 157
2023 10 cs TRY 1,410,040  USD (52,156) 1
2023 10 cs TRY 4,952,482 USD (182,394) 799
2023 10 cs TRY 1,675,921  USD (61,789) 204
2023 10 cs TRY 2,562,394  USD (94,615) 168
2023 10 cs UsD 670,635  TRY (17,927,497) 7,493
2023 10 cs UsD 20,890  TRY (558,876) 217
2023 10 cs USD 7,210 TRY (191,395) 131
$ (1,299,162)
cs
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2024 31
7.
2024 31 2023 31
$ 1,163,041  $ 263,143
4,129,192 (3,297,498)
$ 5,292,233 $ (3,034,355)
$ 2,012,771 $ 1,565,043
2,327,812 (311,053)
$ 4,340,583  $ 1,253,990
8.
8.1
»
0.06 10 0.05 10
0.04 3,750 2024 31 2023
31 2024 31 2023 31
®
0.025 2024 31 2023 31
2024 31 2023 31
©
0.60
2024 31 2023 31 2024 31
2023 31
®
0.35
2024 31 2023 31 2024
31 2023 31
®
0.01 1 10
2024 31 2023 31
2024 31 2023 31
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2024 31
®
2024 31 2023 31
2024 31 2023 31
8.2
»
10,000 2024 31
2023 31 2024 31 2023 31
®
0.12
2024 31 2023 31 2024
31 2023 31
32
Actual/365
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2024 31
©
5,000

2024 31 2023 31 2024 31

2023 31
©

0.01
2024 31 2023 31 2024
31 2023 31
®
2024 31 2023 31
4,129,192 3,297,498
2,327,812 311,053 , 7
9.
10
2024 31 2023 31
10.
2024 11 15 2024
2024 11 15 8,165,677 6,595,801
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2024

31

829,775 125,080
0 0

0 0

1,108 167

5 1

1,734 261

7 1

83 13

TBA 0 0
4,660 702

3,668 553

0 0

841,040 126,778

0 0

138 21

1,826 275

211,768 31,922

7,391 1,114

TBA 0 0
3 0

550 83

2,815 424

191 29

0 0

0 0

42 6

169 25

104 16

224,997 33,916

616,043 92,862
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831,265

0

7

48

50,444

438
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125,305

0

1

7,604

66
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2024 31

30,752 4,636
0 0
30,752 4,636
192 29

97 15
1,728 260
244 37

92 14
2,189 330
43 6

22 3

384 58
327 49
5,318 802
25,434 3,834
(699) (105)

0 0
1,319 199
(15,275) (2,303)
@7 ®
(14,682) (2,213)
7,991 1,205
0 0

448 68
1,860 280
8 1
10,307 1,554
(4,375) (659)
21,059 3,174
2 0
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2024 31

25,434 3,834
(14,682) (2,213)
10,307 1,554
21,059 3,174

0 0

0 0
56,853 8,570
77,912 11,744
538,131 81,118
616,043 92,862

12
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2024 31

107.43 16,194
©) 6.05 912
1.74 262
7.79 1,174
115.22 17,368
() 7.25
50,444 __1.604
0.06
0.00
5.43

0.01
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2024 31

LR g
{T-HAT) i

B.575% due 1013,/ 2025 3 1. 004 H (R0
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC

1630 due 10,29,/ 3024 3. 500 I 441
& 500% due D1S15/2025 2. 600 &, 562
Ally Financisl, Inec.

4. B2E% due 035/ 2025 200 158
B 125% due 093075024 5, o o, 856
Asorican Express Co.

O B45% due 4232027 ] [
MAozora Bank Led,

L0508 duse 08,08, 5024 ) FH
Athemo Global Fundirg

B 25N wue 0219024 EUEE] 40l
B 560% duwe 0325,/ 7027 4, 500 X, 520
Avistion Copital Grewp LLC

Do D0 due 12705,/ 2024 1, B0 1, T

Avelon Holdings Funding Lid

LBTEN due 02152025 4. 100 4, 0§
3. 050% due 0701/ 2024 500 490
Banco Santander 5. A

B T42% due 06,/30,/2024 1, 300 1. 29t
Bank of America Corp.

L A00% due 10/22/0025 hod
B 0SER due 10013055 X, 180
&35S due 0402, 5005 & 157
B A5 e 02062025 Jo2
6. BES% due 04/02/2026 1, 30
Bangue Foderstive du Credit Mutuel 5. A

6. ABS% due 01,/23/2027 1, 100 1,113
6. 758% due 07/13/2025 2 i
Barclays PLC

2. 462% due 05,07/ 2005 B, 300 B, 160
BNP Paribas 5. A

205 due 06/09,/ 2026 1, T4 1,641
LB due L1SNSSHO0S A00 193
ATES due 0109/ 2025 1, 682 1,658
Brizmor Operating Partnership LP

1620 due 06153024 1, 700 1, 658
Citibenk KA

B AN due 12/04/N26 1, 0040 L3
Clitigroup, Ime.

3. 106% wue 0008, 0026 5. 100 4, tEd
B 048% due 10750,/ 2024 1, 404 1,401
Cooperatiovs Rabobark UA

L. 980 due 1271572027 1. 404 5
Credit Agricale 5.0

4. ADDPS due 07/05/2027 AUD 200 128
Crodit Suisse AG

4. TB0% due 0809,/ 3024 i 1, 500 1,497
Danske Bank A5

320 due 127207025 00 206
B AR due 01/060,/ 2026 i. 104 4. 111
Deutsche Bark AG

L O61% due 11/36/2025 6,200 B, 141
NE Bank ASA

B, 808% due 10,089, 2026 B0 B3
First Abu Dbabi Bank PJSC

B 443% due OZ/18 H025 AR Ll du
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GA Global Funding Trust
0800 due 0913,/ 2024
3. 850% due 047012025
5. 855% due 0013/ 2024
B TH6% due 041152025
Goldsen Sacks Bank USA
B LI due 05/21/0027
Goldssn Sacks Group, Ine.
30T due 08/3055005
b T due 11012024
B 141% due 12/085006
B T34% due 0515/ 226
HSBC Bank FLC

B TGN due 09/28,/3024
HSBG Holdings FLC
L0 due 060472025
L 633% due 11/07/2025
4. 180% due 127082025
B TEI% due 03102005
B OG2% due 09,12 2026
ING Grosp NV

B 366% due 401 002T
B 9% due 0378/ 2026

Jackson Kational Life Global Punding

6. 506% due 06/23/0004
JPMorgan Chase & Co.
20058 duo 03/13/2006
= 301% due 10/15/2025
LB due 06142005
B 951% due [2/10/2005
B2B5% due 02/ 34/ 2005
6. 5580 due 01523 000
Lloyds Banking Group FLG
LA due 020650026
L 511% due 061372005
L BT0% due 07,09,/ 2005
44505 due 0605/ 2025
4. TI6% due 08/11/2026
B G208 due 02707/ 2027
B 9308 due 01706/ 2028

Mitsabhishi IF] Finameinl Growp, Ine.

4 TEES due 071850005
b 063% due 09120025
BN due 4172006
5o 50 due 1070172024
B 303% due 0Z/30/2026
6. THE% due 09/12/0005
B, TS due (41772005

Mizgo Finarcial Growp, Inc.

O 00 due 0716/ 2025
Morgan Stanley

2 165% due 4382000
Morgen Stanley Bank N A
b 225 due 056, 2028
B AP due 011475028
KatFest Group PLC
TATZ% due 11/10/2025
KatWest Markers FLC

B 116% due 0929, 2026
B H05% due 03/32/H25
Homsrs Holdings, Ine.
L TR ) 1 e
Kordes Bank Abp

B AN1% e 06062025

2024

31
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@B Finance Led,

1. 125% due 0617/ 2024
Royal Bank of Canada
B JOT% due Q119 3027
SBA Tower Trust

& 36 due 10/15/202
Shinhen Bank Co, Ltd
B 300K due 1171652025
Societe Generale 5. A
LGS due 10162024
6. A07% due 01/21/7026
Standard Chartered FLC
L 82% due 11/53/ 2025
32008 due D4SETSI025
AT due 03730,/ 2026
B. 200 due 11/23/70%5
B 5% due 05/ 14/2028
T 0% due 033075006

Sumitomo Mitsul Firascial Group, Ine.

B TEES due 01/13/302
Svenska Handelsbanken AB
B O26% due 05/28,/2027
Swedbank AR

BAETS due 097302027
B T33% due 06/ 15/2005
Synchreny Financial

4. 250% due 08150024
UBS Group AG

2 550% due 09/11/2025
4 AGY due 08/05,/2025
B 941% due 06/12/2005
Ventas Roalty LP

3. 500 due 02/01/2025
VICI Properties LP

3 500 due 02/15°0025
Wells Farge & Co,

& 164% duse 02113006
2165 duse Do TR SD0D6
ToADER due 10300025
T 00 due 042550006

2024 31
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hewrican Hoeds Finasee Corp.

B 145% due 100372025
Arrew Electronies, Ime,
4. 000% due 04012005
BAT Cepital Corp.

222 due O815°2024

Baxter Intermetional, Tnc.

5 806S due 1172972004

Bayer U.5. Fimance 11 LLC

1. 2600 due 1271572025
Bayer U, 5 Finance LLC
F3TE% due 100872024
Berry Global, Tnc,

4. 8TE% due 07715/ 2026
Bowing Co.

2. 00 due 03010025
T O600% due 10/30,/2025
43T due 050172025

Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC

L300 due 02/10,/2005
& 3TE% due | 171350008
& GBS due 0897081024
4 0638 due 1170052024
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413N due 08/DESH0ZE
4. S due 0008,50m
1. GETS due 06,/09/ 2025
B 125% due 0616 2005
B 301% duse 0306,/ 2006

General Motcrs Finameial Co.. Ine.

2000 due 0226,/ 2025
B 6545 dus 04072025
B THI% due 05,08, 2027
Global Payments, Inc.
1. 500% due [1/05°2024
HCA, Ine.

B 260% due 041572025
BoATES due 020172025
Hyatt Hotels Corp.
180 due 10,01/2024
Hyuedni Copital Aserica
0. B7ES due D614 2024
B B0 due 030452025
. 855% due 01,08,2027

Isperial Brands Finance PLC

& 125% due 07262024
4. 250% due 0T/ 2170015
JOE Poot's WV

0. BO0% due 09342034
Las Vegas Sands Corp
&S0 dhuse 008 1024
5. 00 due 0601 3027

Kissan Motor Acceptamce Co. LLC

L 125% due 0916/ 2024

L 850 duse 04916 D006
0000 due 03/069,2006
B 30% due 09,15/ 2026
Kissan Motor Co, Ltd

& AZIN due 09/ET/ D025
Ronesas Electronics Corp.
I 543% due [1/2672024
Rolls-Royce PLC

JBZE% due 101472025

Sabine Poss Liquefaction LLC

5 6Z5% due 0300/ 2075
Schasfflor AG

4. 200 due 07142026
SK Hynix, Imc.

3 000 due 09170024
B, B0O% due 01/16/2027
TOr STRMEX Corp.

L 350% due 08,09,/ 2024

Yollksengen Group of Aserica Finance LLC

LG50 due 06,06, 2025

Warpersedia Holdings, Inc.

&, TEES due 03715/ 2005
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Mgeoguin Pewer & Utilities Corp.

5. JB5% due 06152006
Ausgrid Finamce Pty Led.
TR due 1073052024
B GTHL due 1030/ 2024
Avangrid, Imec.

B 200 due D15/ 30E5
Cox Communications, Imc.
31500 due 08715,/ 3024

Enel Finance Internetionn]l NV

L6508 due 09710/ 2024
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B 800 due 1071450025
Eversource Eeergy
4. 2000 due 0627,/ 2024
Georgia Power Co,
B 1I1% due 05082025

Iszae] Bloctric Corp Litd.

5 O0O% due | 170252004

Kansai Blectric Power Co., Imc.

2. 5B0% due 09717/ 2024

Korea Southern Power Co. Ltd

5. 3T9% due 10/30/0024

KextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.

B 1 H9% due 0139,/ H026

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

& ADIE due 027163024
Sprint LLC

To125% wue 06153024
T-Mcbile USA, Tnc.
35005 due MSISSH025

Eis i
(eI 5253, 959)
Tulase University

5. BB due 027152036

oy sty
(IS 31, 656)
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¥ AR 7. 2%

Fanaie Mos

B 10 due 125253047
Be 2% due 0F/25,/3038
Faderal Hows Loan Bank
B 500 due OZ/ 0 I0IR
B. 000% due 05,03,/ 2027
Freddie Mac

L 500% due 10/25/ 2048
& 0004 due 0925,/ 2045
5. 530% due 05,28,/ 2005
B, 650% due 03,06,/ 2026
B, 700 e 03,06, 2026
5. TETS due 03155037
D BETE due O1/ES 3040

Ginmie Mas

2. 20% due 012055049
25D due [0/00/ 2049
B 005 due 03/ 20/2061
B LI3% due 04,/ 20/2074
G, 139% due 0820/ 2066
B 23S due 01302074
B 2T3% due 09,320,207
G273 due 102072073
B 2858 chue 07,30/ 2006
G 2650 due 11,/30/2066
6. 303% due 09,/ 20,2073
B 3T0% due 06/ 302073
B AZ3% due | 1/2050073
B 8545 due 11/20/2067
R SRR £
UBCMRER 344, 462
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0 128% due 10/15/2024 (k) § 3287 3 280
EEEH BN TR 3,260
(BRI $3,273)

sl B3 o Lo dr S 60N

BLO Asset-Backed Trust

L 240% due 0625/ 2061 10z 394
ACE Securities Corporation Bome Equity Loan Trust

6. 205% due D/TE/ 203 207 150
Atrium Hotel Portfolio Trust

6. 564N due 06152095 3, 000 2972
Avon Pinance

B. 120% due 1228,/ 2049 GRF 4. 15a 5,335
BAML) Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust

T-331% due 0OF/157 30037 5 1. 200 1,200
Barclays Mortgage Loan Trust

O 90 due 0725/ 2064 965 wav

Bear Stearns Adjustable Rate Mortgage Trust

4TI due 0F/25 0003 12 11
B, B0 due 0425 1033 4 3
Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I Trust

3. BOCTS due 09,25,/ 200 166 [T
Beast Mortgage Trust

G AB1% due 03/15/2006 2,000 I, 845
Benchmark Mortgage Trust

2 2568 due 03/ E5,/ 3054 L] |0
32% due 0515,/ 3052 1400 M2
BEAY Mortgage Trust

B 681% due 09152006 500 T
BX Trust

B 131% due 0171572004 1, 834 1,531
CLNT Trust

B 5056% due 11162008 400 J94
COLT Mortgnge Loan Trust

B. B30 due 02/75/ 2069 1, 877 1. 068
Commercial Mortgage Trust

T 0% due 02103037 Hixd TTh
Crodit Suisse Mortgage Cepital Trust

LAD due 0325,/ 10059 BFS 63l
1900 due 04 2062 168 158
4. 0F% due |2 60 152 T2
B D0 due 07 /25,3056 355 3

B, 194% due 07/ F5/ 2032 il 0
CEAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust

O 142% due 0615/ 2062 kit i) ® ki
Extendod Stay America Trust

G 5U1% due 077162008 2, b66 L. 566
Finamce hmerica Mortgege Loan Trust

b 26:4% due 025, 2034 L] 107
Fremont Hose Loan Trust

B 1THE due 01725,/ 3035 L Bl
GCAT Trust

L 09 0% dus 05,25,/ 2066 i) BiG
LBER due 12/27/2008 -2 T43
GCT Coemercial Mortgege Trust

6. 231% due 02/16/2008 A0 s
G5 Mortgnge-Backod Securities Trust

B. 0D due 12/25°0061 fi a0}
5000 due 02/25/ 2052 Hig T45
HPLY Trust

B A% due 11/16/2006 200 203
Tepac QU Trust

B. B8 due 05/25/2005 S L
B 0T due 0325/ 2005 i B
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INTOWN Mortgege Trust

7. B06% due 03715/ 20309

JRorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
B 57T4% due 06,/15,/2035

B SIA% due 12/16/02031

JPorgan Mortgage Trust

4. 500 due 06,25,/ 2060

B O00% duw 0225, 1052

Kinbane DAC

4. 685% due 0925/ 2062

Lagacy Mortgage Asset Trust

L 8TE% due 1025 2068

22000 due 0725, 7067

Long Bench Mortgage Loan Trust

B A14% dwe 017252035

UASTR Asset-Becked Secarities Trust
B 1380 due 09255004

WFA Trust

L 131% due OF 255060

L ATO% due 03725/ 2065

Mill City Morvgmge Losn Trust
E2125% due 113575060

2. To0% due 08/25,/ 3059

Morgan Stanley Asset-Backed Securities Capital I, Inc. Trust
B 330% due 05725/ 3034

Morgen Stanley Capital I Trust

B A21% due 0515/ 2036

Morgan Stanley Residential Mortgage Loan Trust
B D0 due 09/25,75051

Kow Rosidential Mortgage Loan Trust
0B due 10352058

B, 055 due 012520005

WYMT Lomn Trust

L. 6700 due 027262061

WY0 Commercial Mortgage Trust

0. 520% due 11/06/2038

CBY Trust

B 988K due 12/01. 2064

B OGTE due 01,25,/ 3064

B due 12/25,/3063

G4 due 02,25/ 1064

Procise Mortgage Furding PLC

o 1% due 10/ E6 3058

Pretium Mortgage Credit Partoers I LLC
B 240% due 09/27/2060

Pretium Mortgage Credit Partoers LLC

L 992% due 02/25/1061

PRECH Trust

B 3% due 03/25,/2059

Rosidential Mortgage Securities 32 FLC
B AR due 062075070

RESINAC Premier

B. LIS% due 0710,/ 552

Stratton Mertgage Funding FLC

B 124% due 03/ E2/ 3052

Strusctared Asset Investment Lean Trust
B DB dhuse 06925, 2034

Teurus UK DAC

B OB% due 05/17/2031

Tewd Point Mertgnge Punding

B GEE due 07 /20,0045
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(€ & 1] [Ty
Towd Point Mortgage Funding Granite & PLC
0. 0% dhue OF /202053 GHE B0 3 1. 148
Towd Point Mortgage Trust
2 TH0% due 01./25/2060 i 478 415
& TR0 dup 05,75, 3068 322 L]
5. BE due (152064 474 47
B AT due 05252058 245 25l
B 43 due 10,25,/ 59 163 16
Tower Bridge Funding FLC
B T3S dum 102072064 GRF 1. 035 1. 326
Tudor Rose Mortgages
B 5T due 06;M0,/ 2048 95 15
Verus Securitizetion Trust
B TIZ% due ©1,/25,°2069 3 1. 052 L4
B BL1S due 05 o oM
5. 850 due 12 242 240
G 4AT% dus 08 ] 178
B ATES due 06,25 3068 1] 405G
E—4— 18 sl 2 R 55, 460
(Fu@WNieE 356, 653)
ACAS LD Ltd
B ATYS due 1OSIBS00E T2 73
AGL CLO & Led
B 7B dus 07/20/2004 i i
Ally Mato Recoivables Trust
5 TEO% due 11152006 #13 813
Anchorage Capital CLO 6 Ltd
BLTESE due 4,22, 0054 1. 700 1708
Apides CLO XII
B BTO% due 0415,/ 2031 1.2 1. 280
Apidos CLO XV
G, G96% due 04/ 20,2038 . 147 1. 150
AREIT Trust
B SESW due 11/17/2008 s )
ARES L CLOD Led
B GO e D1 /1572052 <] b1 |
Ares XAXIV CLO Lid
B 63TH de D4 17/2033 3 2,500 L1 * A0
Ariz Bodget Renial Car Fundimg AESOP LLC
2608 due 032072026 2,100 2,050
Barimgs CLO Led.
B B06% due 1,30,/ 3032 L] 31
Bavarisn Sky UK 6 FLC
O 00K e 06215032 () GBP 4. 100 B, 226
Blusbountain CLO Ltd
B 5% due 10,/25,°0030 5 bz 1) LSS
B Cenodn Auto Trust
B 4TS due 010303025 CAR 1,002 43

¥ Yehicle Lease Trust

B, T24% due 07/2T/2005 i 1. 504 1. 5602
5. 050% due 05/25/ 2005 ils 418
B OO due 09252005 J00 #04
Bumpeer D 5.4

1. 365% due 08,/23/5032 ElR 1,770 1,925
Capital One Bulti-Asset Execution Trust

B OR1% due 0715/ 2027 % 1 (K0 1.0
CARDS 11 Truse

B 1B0% due O7/15/ 2028 1, 10401 I I
Carlyle Glebal Market Strategies CLO Led

BB due 072770031 255 5b
Carlyle U5 CLO Ltd

B AT due 10/15/2031 458 i v
Cormax Aute Ownor Trust

5, 445 due 031572027 3000 F 005
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B 124% due 1271552006

G LT4% due 06,15,/ 2006

B, 224% due 12/15/2025

Cars Allisnce Auto Lesns Germsny
4. 337% due 0118/ 2036

Car¥al CLD I Lad

B 554% due 0T/ 1652031

Carvama Aute Receivables Trust
0. B00% due 01102027
Chesapeake Punding 11 LLC

B 530 dus 05/ 1550036

6. BTN due 0515/ 2095
Citibank Credit Card Issuance Trust
B 20 due 05/ 142020
Citizens Auto Receivebles Trust
B 540 due 1116/ 2026

B SZ4% due 10/55,/ 2026

B OIS due 10/15,/3006

(HH Eguipsest Trust

5. 00% due 021672027
Commereinl Indusirial Finance Corporstion Pusding Lid
B BES due 101/24,/2030
Cospartsont Oriver UX Eight

5. 800% due 0925,/ 2031

Contego CLO TV DAC

4. 532% due 01372000
Daisler Trucks Retail Trust

B, 030% due 0915,/ 2025

Dell Equipsent Finamce Trust
B 8400 due 0122/ 2029

Bu 1000 dluse DML 2300259

DLLAX LLC

B 0% due 0720,/ 2006

DLLST 1LC

B 330 due 0120/ 2000

Dryden 38 Semior Loan Fund

B AT due 07/ 152030

Dryden B4 Semior Loanm Pund

B ATTS due 10192029

BOMC Group Studoent Lean Trust
B, 169% due 02/27/2008

fu ABE% clue 0525, 2067
Elevation CLO Ltd

B 0% due 10,15,/ 2009

ELFI Graduate Loan Progras LLC
L. 53R due 12726/ 2046
Enterprise Flest Firascing LLC
4. 380% due 072072009

B T400% due 12/30, 2006

B T60% due 1022/ 2029

B ARG due 0320,/ 2030

Fifth Third Auto Trost

5. 8000 due 11162026

Ford Auto Securitization Trest
BANS due D4/ 1E/ 2026

Ford Auto Securitization Trust IT Asset-Backed Notes
B. 8RO due 06,15,/ 2026

Ford Credit Auto Lease Trust
B 5248 due 07152026

B A% dlue 0215/ 2025

BoATHS due 06,/15/72005

Ford Crodit Auto Dwmer Trust
b 064 due 087153025

M Financial Aotoscbile Leasing Trust
BATIE due 06,/30/2025

2024 31
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G Financial Consumer hutoschile Receivables Trust
B T40% due 0916,/ 2026

. 854% due 11162025

B 0TS due 11/17/2025

GMF Cenada Leasing Trust

B AR due O4/21/2005
Goldentroe Losn Managesent 0.5, CLO 2 Lid.
B A%E% due 11202030
{oldentros Loan Monagesent [L35. CLO 4 Lid.
B 4TS due 23031

GPT Ltd,

B TESS due 12/15/2036
Harley-Davidson Motoreycle Trust
B AR due 06/15/20M

HERA Commercial Mortgege Ltd

B. 4E85% due 02718,/ 2038

Hertz Vohicle Financimg ITI LLC
B A% due 0625,/ 2027
Huntington Auto Trust

B, GI5% due 02718/ M5

Hyurdsi Auto Lease Securitization Trust
B B2 due 0615/ M6

5. 4% due 0316,/ 2026

Hyuedai Auto Recoivables Trest
B, T44% due DLE5S20ZT

B TT0N due 05,15,/ 2006

B. 800 due 01152027

I0G WS, CLO Led

B GET% due U725/ 2030
Inweseo Furs OLD T DAC

4. 556% due 0T 152031

Jubiles CLOD DAC

45068 due 41572030

4. 550% due D415/ 2031

KER CLOD 1B Ltd

. 525 due OT/18,/ 2030

LAD Auto Receivables Trust

B 93 due 06/15,/2027

B, 5 chue D615,/ 2026

Bo2R0% due 1001572026

LM Loan Income Pund T Lid

fu GUE% cue 4720/ 2031

AT Equipsest Notes

B 0GR duse 07, 15,2030
Mageatito XIV-R Ltd

B, TOSR due 10 E872031

Man GLG Bure CLO TTI DAC

4. 58E% due 1015/ 2030
Marathon CLO 14 Lid

B TOE% due D120/ 2003

Marble Point CLO X Lid

B, G308 due 10,15/ 2000

Marble Point CLO NIV Led

B. 5254 due 01202032

Master Crodit Card Trust 1T

6. 0T4% due 0121/ 7028

MBarc Credit Canada, Inc,

B AdT% due 10/16/0025
Mercedos-Borz Muto Receivables Trust
B. 00 due 01,15,/ 2026

5. 260% due 10/15/2018

Wl Led,

G, BES% due 1016,/ 2005

WFl Moltifamily Housing Mortgege Loan Trust
B 284S due 07 EE/ D036
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MidOcean Credit CLO 1T

6. GEE% due 01,/29, 5030

Midecsan Credit CLO VIII

B 63T% due 02202031

W\F Equipsent Finamce LLC

B 200 due 0913,/ 027

B 790 due 1113/ 2005

Mountain ¥iew CLO LLC

B 679 due 10/16/2029

Kavient Privete Education Loan Trust
6. 3E1% due 1116,/ 2068

Kavient Private Education Refi Loan Trust
L 170% due 09, 16,/2069

L3N0 due 017152069

L. G50% due 05,15,/ 2069

G AR dhuwe 47 ES 069

Kavient Student Loam Trust

T 0% due 0F/ 15/ 2072

Heleét Studest Loan Trast

BUATON due 06/27 /2066

B 135% due 09272008

B 2350 due 093573005

B 2008 due 08,25 2067

B 288 due 0225,/ 2066

B, 3% due 06/ I7/ 2007

Wissen huto Lease Trust

B 100 due 03/17/2025

S 044 dlue 0F/15,/2025

Nissan Mite Recoivables Owner Trust
B AR due 05,15/ 2005

(MK Hill Burepenn Credit Partners YII DAC
4 B3T% due 10,/30°3031

OCF Buro CLO DAC

4 TR duse 081,°F2 50034

Octagon Investsent Pertners 35 Lud
G ATE% lue 10,720,/ 2050

Oscar U5 Fending VT LLC

B AR due 02/10/2027

Pagaya Al Debt Trust

B. 6B due 071572031

Paleer Square Europsem Loan Funding DAG
4. 685% due 04152031

PFP Ltd,

7o 0840 due 08719/ 2005

PFS Financieg Corp.

6. ATH% due 08152027

RED & Black Auto Loans France

O O00% due 06./27/2035 (c)

Regatta X¥ Funding Ltd,

B SIFE dus 102570031

SBMA Auto Lease Trust

B 2T0% luse (4202006

Silver Arrow Compartment 5ilver Arrew UK
B T53% due 01,/31/2031

SLC Student Loan Trist

5. BEER due 0555000

S8 Privete Educetion Loan Trust

L 30% due 031772053

1600 due 09,15,/2054

. 531% due 0715,/ 20563

b BTN due 117152052

Sofi Consumer Loan Progres Trast

B AN0% due 051572031

Sound Point CLO XV Led

B, BES% lue 0725/ 2030
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Sound Point CLO XOVIIT Lad

G G0 due 01725/ 2002
Stoewpenk Asset=Racked Securities
2.901% due 02282033
Syapbony Static CLO T Lid.

B AES% due 10/25,/M)20

Tesls Auto Lesse Trust

5 B60% due 08/ 3053055

B. 020% due 09/22/ 2025

Tesla Electric Yehicle Trust
5. 843 due 12/21/2026

THL Credit Wind River CLD Ltd
B 67% due 07/ E5°2031

Towd Point Asset Trust

6. 135% due 11,/20/2061

Togots Aute Receivables Owner Trust
LTEI due 0415, 0027

B 0% due 08/ 17/ 2025

Toyota Loase Ownor Trust

B ATIR due 04,20,/ 2026
Trillius Credit Card Trust IT
6. 086% due 12/76/2028

B 1664 clue 08,26, 2008
Trimitas CLO XIT Ltd

B 6948 due BL/Z5/2033

SAA Auto Dwmer Trust

B 830 due 0715/ 2025
Venture 36 CLO Lid

B, T6% due 0420/ 2032
Venture XVIT CLD Ltd

G, ATO% due DU1E/2027
Venture VI CLO Ltd

B GEE% due 01,/30,/ 37020
Yorizon Master Trust

B OTAR due 12/30,/ 0078

YMC Finance LLC

b 5.k5% due 0616, 2036
Volkswagen Auto Lease Trust
B, 8006 due 01,/20,/2026
Yolkswagon Auto Loan Enhanced Trust
5 500K due 12/21/5026

World Oeni Auto Receivables Trust
5 250% due 111670026

B 570% due 12/15/°2025

5, T30 due 07,15/ 2026

Tz b A rEREH
(e 5210, 113)
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Internaticnal Bank for Recomstructicm & Dewelopsent
0. 650% due 027103005

# Y R
(ECFHREE 31, 5000

1,500

1. 3495

I, 386

DR REER 0.0

Mizubo Bank Ltd,

B 195% due 02/23,/2026

B 165% due 0814200
Susitoso Mitsul Banking Corp
B 190% due 022072025

B AB1% due 07282005

Al I, 500
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2024 31
qHETs L1
[ F AT (T
ATAT, Ine.
B BETY due 06/26/2024 (d) % &, 000 k] 5,976
L3llarris Techmologies, Inc.
B B01% due 06/28,/2024 (d) 6, 100 B, 074
NextEra Energy Capital Holdimgs, Inc.
B B24% due 07082024 (d) ER 4,474
16, 524
| R RE &
Australis and Now Zealand Basking Group Lid
36708 due 06 T4/2024 MED 8 5
Bank of Hova Scotla
4 B3 dlue 06032024 i M4 H
BSF Paribas Benk
(0, 120%) due 06/03, 024 ¥ 5 1]
Brown Brothers Harrisen & Co
LTR0 due 06032024 DEE 2 [
A ANTE due D603 3024 GHF 3 4
1. B30 due 0603, 5024 ] 2 2
Citibank K A
43I due 06,03,/ 3024 171 171
DBS Benk Ltd
4 BB due 06703/ 2024 15 15
ISBC Bank FLC
4. A% lue 06032024 GAF 53 54
JPMorgan Chase Bank N. A
4 820% due 06,03/ 2024 5 114 114
MUFG Bank Ltd
(0, D20%) due 06/03, 2024 ¥ 1 1]
Roral Bank of Canada
£ A0S ddue 06,700,/2024 GHP B 1]
Sumi tomo Mitsui Banking Corp.
(0, B20%) due 06,00 2024 ¥ 2 0
4 B0 due 06,03,/ 2024 5 jie] 3
Sumitoso Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd
0 §20%) due 0603/ 3024 ¥ [ L]
4400 dlue 06032024 GAF L] 126
1. B3R due D6/03,/ 2024 ] % 95
T
5. TREASUEY BILLS (e} 33.9%
B, 202% due 0702/ 2024 67, 000 66, 716
B 3E9E due 07/ 30,3024 &, 000 8L, 308
5337 due 100155024 (o) 6, B0 a0, ?1
208, 713
HE I R 2 B 229, 690
(I $229, 650)
HRWEERAH () 134.TX 5 B3, TI6
(PGS $631, 265)
DT U AT 4 R
() {ed (0, 1%) {856)
(BREEER RT3 7 A, G 348
EOMORE LR, e (4 ) (212, 876
R 100. 0% 3 BLE, 043
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€ HomEil, FHUERCAREASACRBEERR LTINS LD,

(a) 202445 31 B BECIEMENE I L SE TSRS OHORDE., RECET SMRE0. 6, v HRICRSE M, VR
BIFSICET ST, AFICBITEE TN, B LUMERASKD. RESHSEOROEIC L ORRENRE,

(b)) EESOIEm SR S LRIC LTI SR TS,
RATH IR R,

(d) #—di-i, SEETOHED SR,
(o) F—atil, WWE CONETERED 8,

fifAchuds L O oo i il |

Z0240E S A1 BRET WM, RERFOTOMEAMILE 308% FA-T, METSRIE S0THs . FOEAML. YHPRYIhEE. AR
LSS LU LRGeSt s LS,

) Y AU T LSRR VU o TR E IR L DR U AT TR

RS _ EREERE
L4 W [ EE (D T i
ILS, Tressury 2-Year Note September Futures Short O 2024 43 5 1] 3 L1 3 1o
L5 Treasury §-Year Note Septesher Futures Shart 02024 255 {549) L4 {HE)
L3 Treasury 10-Year Note Sepiember Futures Short 02024 7 L 0 1]
L5 Treasury Ultra 10-Vear Note Septesber Futures Shrort Dl 20ed 54 9 (35
LS Treasury Ultra 3-Year Bond Septesber Futuros Short 0 EEY b i L] {4h
FowmrEH | {53} ¥ LU | (138}

F Y AT R - PSR AT A RO L 2 e AT o TGO

BUFrL, D024 N3 R EES B SR 1 o0 0 PR S RN Roahi b A S BT U AT o A OIS L irERh R B T S

20248 5 A3 BMFE, 914% FA-mMle, EEHBT AF  FELE LR L 5TV 4P o TESDERE LTEAN
BTV S, A F—HER T SERE 2T, T S EROER [vAX—HaRn ceEoo L,

BT T+ TR SWT U F TR
EWRERE EOENE
B (7] uE i
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- AFrnr KM AULTEE  GH  FSiar R ATLTRE O
Elams ) 7 7 MR i
MRS
&WT ) AT o TEESTH 0 ¥ 0§ 0§ o § 0§ (138) § o § {133)

(g) ST Y 1T TR T ST Y ST 4 TR

M AR AR & ak

AT ] a0 Al 31 3 0 § a
ey ERR 6, 289 3 17. 459 o L1595}
[5iS ATk 3. 843 2. 446 [ {60
EPs EUR 188 180 o (2}
[ GEr 14,611 18, 164 o (311}
S 5 3,004 ElR L) 1 a
L3 §7, 80 GR® L, 900 o {56}
[ FUR 2,708 H 3007 ] {12}
= G 4,010 1V, 556 56 i}
ERC ALTE 6, 935 4. 619 ] 27)
[ CAlr 11,928 BT ] {12}
R E 4 023 AUl B, 15 27 Q
CHE 062029 fiLb] 1. 723 3 1. 137 0 {9
CHE O/ 3004 GEP 142 o40 o {4)
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A BRI ()
HEF (8.7 A i ﬁ_ Ii_
B 06, 2024 ] 1, 466 CAD =, 0o 5 1 ¥ 1]
FAR 06,004 7, 563 MD 10862 [} 8}
FAR Q63024 I5,E73 EVR 14, 552 o a2
FAR 07,2024 AUy 11,962 i 7470 8 1]
FAR 07,2024 FUR 14, 592 15, 853 g Q
MBC 06,2024 AUy 39 154 o 13}
MBC 06/2024 E] 4,842 AD B, 85 3 a
MBC 06,/ 2024 7.95 CA 10,510 [ {3}
MBC 06,2024 ) ELR EX 9 a
MBC 0, 2004 [ H GBP B 1 0
WBC 07202 CAD 10,804 5 7815 5 0
MYT 06,2029 JPY 4, 700 L] o a
Myl 06,2024 ] 168 AUD o561 o a
Y] 06,2 1,442 EUR 1,335 S ]
My 07,2034 CHF - 8T 5 &, 085 o (15
8K 06,2024 EUR 2. T8 L2 0 3
TR (52024 % 182 AU 97 3 1]
LG 062024 AT 8, 165 5 4. 25 [ {75}
] 165 [ =]

EEZ IR ([~ PN RETHEE

HEN U1/4) Al 0020 #RI¢E A L1
AL O6/2004 ALD #, 954 3 =0, 587 H 1l i 0
ALDy 06,2024 H 4,584 AU 7. 004 i a
ALY [irfpie et | 0,615 30,854 L] {12}
[5RC 06,2024 169 255 1 a
[ 07024 Al 251 3 164 L[] {1
Cilk 06,2024 Bl 15 o {3
CHE 062024 H 68 AL 1oz o 0
FAR /2024 AlD 23,187 3 16,402 15 o
FAR 07/ 2024 H 15,415 AlD 2313 ] {15}
MR 062024 AT &7 3 ] o a
MBC 062024 H 14 203 AT 21680 paill a
418 06,2024 38 a7 2 a
S0% DE/2024 AlLD o9 3 doz o 2
5Cx 06,2024 H 152 AUD be 4 a
ol 062004 AlD 14,273 % i, 485 L] 18}
TR 06/ 2024 3 11,073 AT 16, 5596 164 a
TOR [UrRp 9,493 14273 8 o
[BLH /2024 I35, 154 23 1% it a
H 752 H 41}

M2 32 (~rPBh) BLU (BEA) 77 2AETEHRN

A SERMEIES (W
wEy (%) Pl Frco ) S | B |
AZIy 06,2024 3 a0 I 4. 661 ] ] [ a
o 062034 23 kA2 o a
BPs 062024 JPY 3. 805, 5 5 24, 240 23 1]
s 06024 5 I8, 380 JBEY 2, B65 216 L] (14T
BFS 072024 24, 240 3, 784, M1 [ (200
i 06,/2024 JPE 4, 601 3 M [} a
FAR 06,2024 3 TEG, 013 24, 205 44 a
FAR 062024 -3 18, 754 Jm 2,594, 09 0 (247}
FAR Q72034 o4, 205 3,75, 85 o {45}
Hu 06,2024 JF 18, 588 3 a0 1] [i]
VIR 06,2024 3, 56T, B5T 22718 14 [i]
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PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Statement of Financial Position
As at July 31, 2024
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(Expressed in U.S. Dollars)

Assots July 34, 2024 July 34, 2023
Financial assats at fair vaiua through profit o less (Nota 2.2, 5. 6) 5 55,125,633 5 42,600,830
Cash and cash equivalents (Mote 2.1) 285251 344 424
Prepaid fess 30413 15,354
Raceivablas fas
Uinits. issased (Mota 2.10, 3) 1,535,258 233306
Sals of Ireestant in the Selectes Fund (Mote 2.4) 5078 -
Total aseats 57581633 43,393,804
Liabllidas
Financlal labifities af falr value through profit or loes (Nate 2.2, 5 &) 28708 1,308 85T
Payables for:
Purchase of Imestiment in the Selacted Fund (Moba 2.4) 1,535.272 208878
Irnwesiment management fees (Mote 8.10) 50831 T8.010
Professional fees (Nola £.1F) 23402 E2424
Distriution fees (Note 8.1C) 23491 16856
Administrator fees (Note 8.14) T.G38 TET4
Fea agsnt feas (Maote B.20) 5,524 4224
Units repurchased (Mote 2.10, 3) 4998 24,222
Custody fees (Nate 8.18) 4,284 7.701
Transler agent fess (Mote 8.1E) 22065 3745
Agenl member compary fees (Nole 8.20) 4650 351
Printing fees - 2699
Liabilithes (e chuding egquily) 1LEST 025 1715742
Equity {beang net assets atiributable to the holdars of units) 5 55,284,608 5 41,578,242

Tha accompanying notas 3% an infagral pas of thase financial statements.
1
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PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024
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“(Exprassed in U.S. Dolfars)

Income

et incomedloss) from fnanclal instrumants at FYTELM
Interest income
Net realized gainfiloss) on finandal assets and abilties af fair valus
through profit or loss (MNote 2,11, 7)
Met change in unrealizad appredation on financial assats and
liabilities 21 fair valua through profit or logs (Note 2.2, 2 11, n

et realized (loss) on foreign curency ransactions (Nole 2.6

Met change in unrealized (depreciation)/appreciation an fareign
currency iranstations (Mote 2.8)

Todal incomel(loss)

Expanscs
Distributson fees (Mote 8.1
Imssstment menegement faas (Mode 5,10
Fes agent foes (Note 3.25)
Adrrinis tralor fees (Nets 8.1A)
Custody fees (Note 8.18)
Organization expenses
Professional foes (Mote 8.1F)
Transfer agent fees (Note 8.15)
Agent member company fees (Now 8.20)
Printing fees
Total expenses

Qperating profit!(loss)

Finance costs
Inlarest gxpensges

Total comprohensive incomellass) {being increase/(decraasa) in not
assets attributable to the helders af units from operations)

Juby 31, 2024 July 3, 2023
-1 16,734 ] 09,728
5,292,233 (3.034,355)
4,340,683 1,253 830
(TT.614) (170,848)
{4,652} 2533
587 084 {1,938, 855)
22734 135403
168,545 112,836
57,824 38 686
45,124 45,001
42076 41,862
26,433 24018
23,078 42115
18,289 18233
4 827 3224
- 3924
589 428 4EE 403
BA77 656 424
{2,167} -
H 8 675,450 3 {2424 353)

U This relsles to net income from financial instruments measured & fair value through poofit or loss (FVTPLY
inciuing realized and unreadived gainallozsas) on financial assets and labilities at fair value threugh profit or loss.

The accompenying mmmm%ﬂmn«lmﬁwnm
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PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024

{Expressad in U.S. Doflars)

At July 31, 2022 5 18,8258 761
Issue of units (Note 3) 32,913,455
Repurchases of unils (Mots 2.8 3) (7.T30,811)
Total comprehenzive (loss) (being (decraase) innel assels

attnbutable to the haldars of units from operations) (2,424 383)
At July 34, 2023 § 41878242
Besue of units (Mote 3) 20,407,954
Repurcheses of units (Note 2.8, 3) (14,787,047}
Tolal comprenanshee incoma (being increase in naet aszels

altninutabie o the holdars of wiels frem operations) 8875 458
At Juby 31, 2024 13 56,284 608

The accompamying notes are an integral part of thase financial stalemants.
3
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PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024
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{Expressed in U.5. Doflars)

Cash flows from oporating activities:

Total comprebenshee incometioes) (baing incregsetdecraans) in nat
fasets attrieable to the helders of units from cperations)

Adjustments ta reconcile fotal compeshansive incomeloss) (being
mereasef{decreass) in net assets attbutable [o the halders of units
from cperations) to cash providad byNused in) operating actviges:
Purchases of Immestmant in the Sclecled Fund
Proceeds from disposition of investment in the Salasted Fund
Net procsedalipeyrnents) fram eticment of farward contracts
et raalized {gain)iess on financial assels and Eab@Ses at fair valua
through profit or loss

Net change in unrealized (appraciation) on financial assols and
liabilites at fair valuz through profit of loas

{Increase)/decrease in recaivabies for sale of Investment in the
Selected Fund

(ncreaseidecrcase in prapald fees

Inzreasef{decicase) in payables for purchasa of Imsestment in the
Eelecied Fund

(Decrense)fincreass in sther payaties'
Net cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Procesds from unils issuad, ret of change in receivabiles far unite
le s

Repurchases of units, ret of change In payables for units repurzhased
Mot cash provided by financing activities

Met (decreaseMincreases in cash and cagh esquivalents

Cash and ¢ash equivalants at Beginning of year MNede 2,1)
Cash and cach equivalents at end of year (Mot 2.1)

Supplementeny infarrmatian on cash flaws from operating activisies
Interest recived

July 31, 2024 July 31, 2023

5 8.075.458 5 (2,424,353}
(24,502 555) {34,138.805)
15.401,292 12,883 530

4125182 (3.207,438)

(5,282 733) 3034355
{2,340,583) (1.253,990)

(5.078) 1.026

(15,048} 24514

1.325,293 [171,244)

(45638) BEO15

{4,3583.905) (25152 2507

19,106,002 33,050 347

(14.785 270 (7715389
4.319,732 25,343 958
182,173 151708
344,424 152716
s 295251 3 344 474
5 16734 5 5,725

¥ Gther payaties comprise of professional faex, distribulizn fass, fae agont fess, invastment

mmm.mwm.pﬂimmamwm

Prsifion,

The accompanying nodas are an integral part of these Snancial statements,
4

fees, administrator foes,

Managemsnt
company fees, s disdosed n the Sta'ement of Financial
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PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024

“(Expressed in U.S, Dollars)
1. ORGANIZATION

FIMCO Short Term Strategy (the *Series Trust) is a Series Trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) Il {(formerly
Crodit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) [ll) (the *Trust’), an open-snded umbrella unit trust constituted by a Master
Trust Deed dated December 2, 2013 under Cayman Islands law. The Series Trust was astablished pursuant to a
Supplemental Trust Deed dated July 5, 2018 and executed by Elian Trustee (Cayman) Limitad (tha “Trustee™), a trust
company incorparated under the lews of the Cayman Islands. The Seres Trust commenced oparations on July 29,
2018.

The Trust is an examptad unit trust under the Trusts Act (2021 Revision) of the Cayman Islands and registared under
the Mutual Funds Act (2021 Revision) of the Cayman lslands on January 22, 2014,

The principal office for the Trustee (and therefore the Senes Trust) is One Nexus Way, Camang Bay, Grand Cayman
KY1-8005, Cayman Isiands,

On Decembear €, 2021, Corporalion Senics Company ("CSC") announced that a condional agreement had baen
reached on a recammended public offer for all issusd and oulstanding ordinary shares of which the Truslee is
a whilly cwned subsidiary. In November 2022, CSC closed on its acquisition of Intarnst Group.

The manager of the Seres Trust is UBS Management {Cayman) Limited (formerly Credil Suissa Management
{Cayman) Limsted) (the “Managar™).

The Administrator, Custodian and Transfer Agent of the Series Trust is Brown Brothers Hariman & Co. (the
“Administrater”, "Custodian” and “Transfer Agent’).

Cradit Sulsse International acts as the Fes Agemt (the “Fee Agent’) and Currency Administraler (lhe “Curency
Administrator”).

Credit Suisse Securities (Japan) Limited acts es the Agent Mambar Company (the “Agent Member Company™).
The Investment Manager of the Serias Trust is PIMCO Japan Lid {the “invastmant Manager”).

The Manager has authorized SMBG Nikko Securities Inc. to a2t &5 the Distrisutor {the "Distributor™) of the units in
Japan,

The Series Trust is denominated in U, S. Dollars ("USD" or %), One class of units in the Series Trust is cumently
avallable for lssue: TRY Class Units. The TRY Class Units ars cenominated in Turkish Lira "TRY")

The investment cbjective of the Sardes Trust is to sesk maximum current income. consistent with pressrvation of

capital and daily liquidity, by investing indinectly in a diversified portfolio of mainly invastment grade dabt securites

danominated in U.S. Daliars. The Series Trust seeks to achieve its invastment objective by investing substantially al

::’ the assets of the Series Trust into the Class © (USD) Class Unitg af PIMCO Shert-Temm Strategy (the "Selected
und™)

The Selected Fund is a series trust of PIMCO Bermuda Truet, 2n umbrella unit trust ext@blished under the laws of
Bermuda as 2 multi-series trus! (the "Umbrella Trust™).

The investment objective of the Selected Fund is to seek maximum cument inceme, consistent with presanvation of
capital and dally liquidity. Pacific Investment Management Company LLC, which has expertise in managlng ficed
income instruments, i acting as both manager of the Selectsd Fund (the “SF Manager”) and investmant advizer of
the Selected Fund (the "SF Investment Adviser”). The base cummency of tha Class C (USD) Class Units is USD, In
conslructing the parfelio of the Selected Fund, the SF Manager and SF Investment Adviser seek to ensurs high
liquidity and stability by controlling interest rate and credit risks,

The Investment Manager of the Senas Trust shall have day-io-dey investment decislon-making and ongalng
manitoring responsisility over the portion of the Series Trus?s pertfolio comprising the Selected Fund and USD cash
and money market securities (the "Subadvised Porifolio™).

At July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 the Seres Trust held 8.7% and 7.9%, respectively, of the Selected Fund's net
assats.
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“(Expressed in U.S. Doflars)

Cumently the Selected Fund has six Classes of units - Class AUD, Class € (USD), Class J (JPY), Class J (USD),
Class JPY and Class USD. The Series Trust invests in‘o the Selected Fund by purchasing the Selected Fund's
participating shares in the Class C (USD). The Selected Fund allows repurchases of these shares on any business
day.

Movements in the fair valua of the Selected Fund's porffolis and eamresponding movements in the Eir value of the
Salected Fund may expose the Serss Trust to a loss.

Final Repurchase Day

The Series Trust will continue until the earier of December 1, 2162 and tha sardiest practicatle repurchasze day
follzwing the oocurrence of a compulsory repurchase event (the *Final Repurchass Day®), unless terminated eardier in
accordance wilh the provisions of the Trust Deed.

If the Trustee and the Manager agree that all of the units ars compulsorily repurchased (such event, 2 "Compulsory
Repurchase Event™),

Upcn the occurrence of @ Compulsory Rapurchass Event, gach unit is repurchased on the Final Rapurchase Day at
the final repurchase prdce per unit Tha final repurchase price per unit of 3 class of units s calzulated by the
Administrator in its sole discretion in accordance with the Offering Memorandum and the Appendix 32 as the net
asset valve ("Mel Assat Valus® being the value of its total assels minus its liakiltiss induding accrued fess and
E¥PENSLs) per unit of such class of units on the Final Repurchase Day (or if 2uch day is pot also e valuation day the
immediately preceding valuation day). Repurchase Day is each dealing day which 18 also a day on which ne Seres
Trust disruption event ocours andior such other day or days as the Manager may from time fo tme determing in
rezpact of the Series Trusl Unitholder is able o receive an amount in respect of each unit of a class of wnits
repurchased on any Repurchase Day prior to the Final Repurchase Day equal to the Met Assst Value per unit of such
class of unils as at the relevant Repurchass Day (er if that Repurchase Day is not also a valuafon day the
immediately preceding valuation day) (the “Repurchase Price’). There is no repurchase fea applied to the
Repurchase Price in respact of each unit baing repurshased,

On March 18, 2023, UBS Group AG ("UBS") agreed fn acquire Credit Sulszs Group AG {"Credit Suissa"} fallowing
intervention by the Swiss Federal Department of Finance, the Swiss National Bank and the Swiss Financial Market
Supendsory Authority (FINMA)

On Juns 12, 2023, UBS Group AG announced the legal closing of the acquisition of Credit Sulsse Group AG by way
of & statutory menger. As = result of the closing, Credit Suisse Group AG ceased to exist, and Credit Suisse AG
became a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of UBS Group AG. One af the key steps of the integration is the legal
merger of UBS AG and Credit Suisse AG (the "Parent Bank Merger). Tha Parent Bank Merger is a stalutory menger
by absorptien under Swiss law, whersby UBS AG will B2 the surviving entity and Credit Suisse AG will cease to exist
upsn completon of the merger. At this point in tima, in pinciple, all assets, liabilMas and contracts of Credit Sulsse
AG and its Branches will automatically transfer to UBS AG {and its branches as the case may be) by operation of law
{in other words by “universal suscession”). As a result, UBS AG will autemabcally take owver all the nghts and
responsibilities from Credit Suissa AG. The Parent Bank Merger was completed with effact from May 31, 2024,

The Series Trust helds investments in financlal essets with Credit Suisse International as the counterparty, The
Manager and the Trustee do not view these exposures es matenal to the Series Trust nor do these exposures cast
significant doubt an the Series Trust's ability to confinue as a gaing concam,

Fallowing & Special resolution dated February 1. 2024, the Manager changed its name and is now incorporated under
the name of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited. The Master Trust Deed was revised through a Deed of
Amendment on March 1, 2024,

On February 28, 2024, the Trustes resolved to change the name of the Trus! fram Credit Suisse Universal Truest
(Cayman) Il ta UBS Universal Trust {Cayman) Il

Certain comparative figuras in the fnancial statements have been adjusied 1o align with curment year presentaton,
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Trustee on Movember 15, 2024,
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Z. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financizl statements are sal out below. These
palicies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated. The fnancial
statemants have been prapared in accordance with IFRS Accountng Standards ("IFRST). The preparation of fnancial
statements in accordence with IFRS Accounting Standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates
end requires the Trustee and the Manager to exercise their judgment in the process of epplying the Seres Trust's
accounting pobeies. Areas where assumptions and eslimaltes ane matenal to the financial statements are disclozed In
Mote 4. Acwal resulis may differ from these estimates.

The Series Trust has adopted Investmant Entities (Amendments tw IFRS Accounting Standard 10, IFRS Accounting
Standard 12 and IAS 27} (2012) (the Amencdmeniz). Management concluded that the Series Trust meets the
definition of an investmant antity,

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS Accounting Standard 2 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at
amortized cost, fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) and fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOC]). The classification of financial assets under IFRS Accounting Standard 9 is generally based on the businsss
model in which a financial asset is managed and ite contractual cazh flow charasteratios.

On initial recognition, the Seres Trust classifiee financial ascets as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL
A financizl assat is measured at amortzed cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:
i} Itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assels to collect confractusl cash Rows;
and,
iy Hs contractuzl tarms give rise on specified dates to cash fows that are solely represent payments of
principal and interest (SPPI).

A financizl asse is measured at fair valus through profit or loss i any of the follewing apply:

i} Its contraclual tarms do not give rise to cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of
principal and intarest (SPPI) on the principsl amount outstanding:

iy Itis not held within @ business modal whose chjectiva is either to collect contractual cash flows, or o
both collect contractual cash flows and sell;

i} AL infdal recognition, it is imevocably desgnated as measured at FYTPL whan doing so aliminates of
materally reduces a measurement o recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
msasuring assets or Eabilifes ¢r recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

In assescing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Seres Trust considers the contraciusl ferme of the
instrumant. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual lerm that could change tha
timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the

Sanes Trust considers:
- contingent events that would change the amount or iming of cash flaws;
- leverage features;
- prepeyment and extensicn feabnas;

- terms that limit the Series Trust's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.9. non-recoursa faatures);
and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical resat of interest ratas).
The Senes Trust has detarmined that it has two business models:
- Held-to-collect business model: this includes cash and cash equivalents, prepaid fiees and receivables

for units issued and receivable for sale of invesimant in tha Salacted Fund. These financial assets are
held to collect contractual cash flow.
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- Other business model: this inciudes financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Investment in the
Selected Fund and dervative financial instrumants). These financial assate ars managed and thair
perfocrmance is evaluated, on a fair value besiz, with frequent sales taking placa.

In making an assesament of tha objactive of the business medal in which a financial asset is held, the Saries Trust
considers all of the relavant information abaout how the business is managed, including:

- the documented investmant sfrateqy and tha execiion of this strategy in practice. This includes whether
the investment strategy focuses on eaming contractual interest Income, maintalning a particular interast
rate profila, matching the duration of the financial asssts to the duration of any related Rabilites or
expected cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

= how the performance of the partfolio is evaluated and reported to the Seres Trust's management;

- the risks that affact the performance of the business model (and the financial essels held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed,

= how the investment manager is compensated: e.g. whether compensation is basad on the fair valus of tha
assalz managed or the conraciual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in pricr pericds, the reasons for such sales
and axpactations abaut future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to thisd parties in transactions that do not qualily for derecognition are not considered
sales for this purpose, consistent with the Saries Trust's continuing recognition of the assets.

Impairment of financial assels

The ‘expected credit loss' (ECL) model applies to financial assels measured at amartized cost and debt investments
at FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments,

Based on the Series Trust's assessmeni, the ECL model does nol have a malarial impact on the Serias Trust's
financial assets because:

= The majorty of the financial assate are measured at FYTPL and the impaiment requirements da not apply
to such instruments.

= The financial assets at amortized cost are shord-term (L& no longer than 12 manths), of high credit guality
andfor highly collateralized. Accordingly, the ECLs on such assals are sxpected to be small.

Changes In material accounting policies

The Seres Trust adopted Disclosure of Accounting Polices (Amendments to |AS 1 and IFRS Accounting Standard
Practice Statement 2) from January 1. 2023. Although the amendmenis did not resull in any changes to the
accounting policias themselves, they impacted the accounting pelicy infermation discloged in the financial slataments.

The amendments require the disclosura of ‘materisl’ rather than "significant accounting policies. The amendments
also provide guidance on the application of materality to disclosure of accounting policles, assksting entities to
provides useful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other information in the
financial statemeants.

Mew standards, amendments and interpretations issued but net effective for the year ended July 31, 2024:

A number of naw standards and amendments to standards are effective for annuzl periods baginning after August 1,
2023 and earlier application is permitted: however, the Series Trusl has not early applied these new or amandad

standards in preparing thesa financial statsments. as they do not have a material affect on the Seres Trust's financial
statements,

2.1 Cash and Cash Equivalants

The Serizs Trust considers all cash, fareign cash and shorterm deposits with original maturity of three months or
less to be cash and cash equivalents,
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AtJuly 31, 2024 and July 21, 2023 the Series Trust held the following balancas as cash and cash equivalents:

2024 2023
Cash 5 11,905 3 16,808
Time deposit 253,348 327615
Cash and cash equivalonts in the Statement of Financial Pesition 3 295,251 344 424

2.2 Financial Assets and Liabilities

(A} Classification
The Series Trust classifies financial assets and lizbilities Into the following categorias:

Financial assets at fair valua through profit or loss:

=  Mandatorily at FVTPL: Investment in the Selected Fund and derivative Enancial instrumants.

Financizl assets at fair value through profit or loss consist of the follawing:

July 31, 2024 July 31, 2024
- Fair Value - Cost
Invesimant in the Selacted Fund 5 55,068,274 3 51,785,227
Invesimant In forwand contracts 1,057,359 =
Tatal fingncial essets at fair value through profit or loss 3 £8 125,833 £ 51,765 227
July 31, 2023 July 31, 2023
-FairValug - Cost
lrmrestment in the Selectad Fund s 42,781,185 5 41,500,818
Imvestment in forward controcts §.605 =
Total financial assels at fair value Swough profit or loss 5 42 800,590 5 41,500,919

Financial assets at amortized cost

* Cash and cash equivalents, prepaid fees and receivablas for units Issued and receivable %or sale of

investment in the Selected Fund.
Financis| liabilities at fair value through profit ar loss:
*  Mandatacily at FVTPL: darvative financial instruments,

Financial Sabilities at fair value through profit or loss consist of the following:

July 3, 2024
- Fair Valug

Irvsestenant in forwasd contracts 3 28700

July 31, 2023
- Fair Valug
1,308 857

Imvestment in forward contracts 3

Financial Babilities at amortizad cost

= Other liabilites: payablas for purchase of mvestmeant in the Selected Fund, profassional fess, distributicn
feas, fee agent fees, units repurchased, lnvesimeant management fees, administrator fees, cusiody fees,

transfer agznt fees, printing fees and agent member company faes.
() Recognition/Derscognition

The Series Trust racognizes financial assets and fabilites on the date it bacomes a party to the contractual
provisians of the instrument. Reqular purchases and salss of investments are recognized on the trade date - the date
on which the Series Trust commits to purchase or sell tha investment. Financial sesste are derecognized when the
rights to recelve cash flows from the investments have sxpired or the Seres Trust has transferred substantially zll
risks and rewards of cwnership. Financial liatilities ars derecognized when itz contractual obligations are discharged,

canceled or axpined,

147/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO Short Term Strategy
Motes to Financial Statements (continuad)
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024

(Expressad in U.S. Dolars)

(C) Measurement

Financial essets and liabilites at fair value through profit or loss are inftially recognized at fair value with transaction
costs recognized in the Satement of Comprehensive Income. Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Ggins and lossss arising from changas in
the fair valus of the financial assets and Babilites at fair value threugh profit or loss' calegory are presented in the
Statement of Comprahensive Income in the period in which they arise. Realized gains or losses on sale of
investments are calculated using first-in-first-out mathod,

Financial assets and labilies cther than those st fair value through profit or loss are carried &t amertized cost using
the effective interest rate method, less impairmant lossas, if any. This is considered to approsimate fair value due to
the short-term or immediate nature of these instruments.

(D} Fair Value Estimation

Thee fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such es publicly traded derivatives and trading
securities) is based on quoted market pricas at the clese of trading on the reporting date. Fair value i tha price that
would be received (o sell an assel or paid o transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between markel participants
at the measurement date, The fair value of & ligbility reflects its nan-parfarmance risk. Inwestments or other assets for
which market quotations are nol readily available are valued at thalr fair value as determined in gocd faith in
sccordance with procedures adopted by the Trustes with advice from the Manager. The resubing change in
unrealized gains or lossas ara reflected in the Stalement of Comprehensive Income.

(E} Forward Contracts

Forward coniracts are commilments either to purchase or sell a designated financial instrumant, currensy, commedity
of an index at & specified future date for a spedcified price and may be settled in cash or ancther financial asset
Forward contracts are valued using cbsenvable inpute, such as curmency exchange rates or commedity prices, appliad
ta notional amounts stated in the applicable contrasts. Gaine and losses are reported in net realized gain or loss an
financial assets through prefit or kess in the Stalement of Comprehensive Income,

{F) Investmant in the Selected Fund

In principle, the Investment Manager will invest a majerity of the Nat Asset Value in the Salectad Fund. The Selected
Fund is denominated in USD. The Investmeant Manager will not invest in non-USD denominated azssts. The Series
Trust's westment in the Selected Fund is subject to the terms and conditiens of the Selected Fund's offering
documentation. The Series Trust records its invastments in the Selected Fund at fair value based primarily on the
Selected Fund's net assets value (NAV), as determined by the administrator of the Selacted Fund. The Seres Trust
raviews tha details of the reperted informabion obtained from the Selected Fund's administrater and considars: (i) the
liquidity of the Selected Fund, or its underdying investmants, (i) the value date of the NAV provided, (Ei) any
regtrictions on redemptions, and (iv) the basis of accounting. Since the Series Trust invests substantially all of its
assels in the Selected Fund, net capital appreciation or depreciation, respectively, of the Series Trust is generally
based on nat capital appreciation or deprediation, respectively, of tha Selactad Fund. The value of the Series Trust's
investment in the Selected Fund is basad on available information and doss not necessarly represent the amount
that might ultimalely be reslized, as such amount depends on fulure circumstances and cannot reascnably be
denominated unlit the Selected Fund's undedying investmen: are ectually liguidated. Furher the Serles Trust's
Investment in the Salected Fund in indirectly subjected to restrictions, if any, of the liquidity of tha Salactad Fund's
investments.

The Series Truet's investment in the Selecled Furd is considered to ba liquid and can be redeemed on any business
day. The Series Trust may submit to the Trusiee of the Selacted Fund or its duly designated agent a Repurchase
Netice requesting o have all or a portion its units repurchased on the relevant repurchase date, The Truslee of the
Selacled Fund should receive the mpurchase notice by electronic transmission on or pricr ta 7:00 a.m. Eastemn Time
in the United Stales of Amenica on the applicasle repurchase date. If such notica is not respect of the entire halding
units of the Series Trust, then the Trustee of the Selected Fund in itz sola dissration may apply & mirimum
repurchase requirement of more than ane unit or TRY 10 (or its equivalent in any cumsney),

2.3 Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial asssts and Habilities are offset and the net amount reporied in the Statement of Financial Posision only
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intantian 15 sa%e on a net
basis, or realize the asset and settie the lizbility simultanecusly, As at July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 all financial
assets and [mbilites are shown at their gross amounts as none met the criteria for fnancial instremant offgetting and
therefore have not been offsat in the Statement of Financial Position,
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2.4 Receivables for sale and payablas for purchasa of investment in the Selected Fund

Recetvables for investments scld and payables for investmants purchased représent trading transactions that have
been contractad for but not yet settled on the Stalement of Financial Position date, raspactively. Thasa amounts are
recognized initially and subsequently measured at fair value, less provision for impairment for amounts of racabvablas
far investmants sold, A provision for impaimment is established when there is objective evidanca that tha Saries Trust
will not be abla to collact all amounts of recelvables for Investments sold. Significant Gnancial difficulies of the broker,
probability that the broker will enter bankruptey or financial reorganization, 2nd defaull in payments are considersd
indicators that the amaunt of receivables for investmeants sold Is impained.

2.5 Expensos
Expenses are recognized on an accrual basis in the Statement of Comprahansive Income.

2.6 Foreign Currency Translation

{A] Functional and Presantation Currency
The perfermance of the Series Trust is measured and reported to the investors in U.S. Dollars. The Trustee considars
the U.5. Dollar as the currancy that most faithfully represents the ecsnomic effects of the underdying lransactions,
events and conditions of the Series Trust The financizl statements are presented in U.S. Dollars, which is the Series
Trust's functional and presentation currency.

{B) Transactions and Balances

Financial assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated in LS. Dellar amaunts at the date of
vluation. Purchases and sales of financial assets and liabilities, issue and repurchase of units and income and
expenge items denominated in forsign currencles are transiated into U.S. Dollar amounts on the respective dates of
such fransactions.

Reported net realized or unrealized forsign exchange gains or losses resuling from changes in forsign exchange
rates on fnancial assets and labilites at fair valus through profit or loss are included in net reabized gain or kess on
financial assats and liabilifes at fair value through profit or loss, and net change in unweakzed appreciation or
depreciation on financial assels and liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss In the Stalement of Comprehansive
Ireome.

Realized and unrealized appreciation or dapreciztion from foreign currency transactions and translation are disclesed
separately in the Statement of Comprahansive Income.

2.7 Distributions

The cumrent policy of the Serias Trust. in respect of the TRY Class Units, is that it is not expected to pay distributions
provided that, the Manager may, in its discration, declare and pay distributions in respect of such class of units from
time to tme. The SF Manager does not cummently expect to declare distributions with respect to the Selected Fund,

If the Manager dess declare any distributions in respect of a class of units, it is anticipaled that any such distributions
are daclared on an annual basis on each distibution decdaration date and may be made from investrment principal
{a realization of units in the Selected Fund) attributabla ta sich class of units.
There wese no distributions declared and paid during the years anded July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023,
2.8 Repurchases of Units
The Series Trust has units which are repurchased at the holder's option. The Seres Trust dassifies its puttable
Instruments as equity in accordance with IAS 32 (Amendment) Financial inshuments: Presoniation.
Tha amendment requires puitable financial instruments that meet the definition of = Fnarcial Habifty 1o be dassified
as equity where cartain strict crileria are mel. Those critera includs:

= The puttable instrumants must entitle the holder to a pro-rata share of net essets;

= The puttable instruments must be the most subordinated class and class features must be identizal

= There must be ne contractual obligations to delver cash or anather financial asset other than tha ciligation
on the igsuer to repurchase: and
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= The total expected cash flows from the putiable instrument over its Efle must be based substantially on the
prafit ar loss of the issuar,

As these conditions were mel, the Series Trust's units have besn classified as equity at July 31, 2024 and July 31,
2023,

Units can be put back fo the Series Trust at any fime for cash equal to 8 proportionats share of the Sedes Trust's total
equity.

Units are carriad at the rapurchasad amount that is payable at the Statement of Financial Posiion date if the holder
exercizas the right to put the units back into the Series Trust

Units are issued and repurchased at prices based on the Sefigs Trust's total equity per unit at the time of issue or
repurchase. The Seres Trusts equity per unil is calculated by dividing the tofal equity by the total numbsr of
outstanding units.

The Salsctsd Fund finances s operations by issuing redeemable shares which are pultable al the holder's option
and entitles the halder to a proportionzl stake in the respective Saenies Trust's net assats. The Series Trust holds
shares in the Selectad Fund. The Sares Trust's maximum exposure to loss from ils interesis in the Selsctsd Fund is
equal o the total fair value of its invastments in the Sslscted Fund, Once the Series Trust hes disposed of its shares
inthe Selected Fund tha Serss Trust caases to be exposed to any sk from the Selected Fund,

2.9 Indemnities

The Trustee and the Manager, on behalf of the Series Trust, enter into certain contracts that contain @ varisty of
indamnifications. The Seres Trust's maximum exposure under hese arangements iz unknaown. Hewever, the Series
Trust has not had prior daims of losses pursuant to these contracts and axpacts tha risk of loss to be remota.

2,10 Receivables for Units lssued and Payables for Units Repurchased

Receivable for uniis issued is carrad at the issuznce amount that s recaivable at the Statement of Financial Positicn
date. Fayable for repurchase of units s caried at the repurchase amounl thal is payable at the Statement of
Financial Positicn date,

.11 Net incomel{loss) from financial Instruments at FVTPL

Net income from financial instruments at FVTPL includes realized and unrealized gains or lozses on financial assets
and lisbiities at fair velue through profit or kass. Met realized gain or loss from financial instruments at FYTPL ig
calculatad using the first in, first out method. Net realized gain or less on financial assels and kabiftias at FVTPL
represents the differance batween the cost of the financial instruments and its setdement price of the sele trede.

Met change in unrealized (depreciationyepprecation on financial assets and liabiities at FYTPL represents the
diffarence between the camying amount of a financial instrument at tha beginning of tha parod. or the transacton
prica if it was purchased in the current reperting pericd and its carmying amount at the end of the reporting pericd.
Refer to Mote 7 for further datais,

2.12 Taxation
The Trust has received an underaking from the Cayman lslands Government exempting ft from all local income,

orofits and capital gains laxes until Decamber 2, 2063, No such taxes are levied in the Cayman lslands st the present
M.

The Series Trust could incur withholding texes imposed by certain countries on Investment income and capital gains.
Such incamea ar gain would be recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Withhalding taxes would be shown 25 a separate item in the Statemant of Comprehansive Income. No withhelding
tax expanse was paid during the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023.

The Selected Fund may choose to invest in securities domiciled in countries other than Cayman Islands. Many of
these foreign countries have tex laws which indicate that capital gains laxes may be appheabla tb non-residents
induding the Sslected Fund. These capital gains taxes ase required to be determined on a salf-assessment basis
and, therafore, such taxes may not be daducted by the Selected Fund's broker on a ‘withhelding' bass.

In accordance with 1AS 12 - lncome Taxes, the Series Trust is required to recognize 2 tax liability when it is probabla
that the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax liability Io be aszessad on the Serss Trust's capltal gains sourced
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(Expressed in U.S. Dollars)

from such foreign coumiry, assuming the relevant tadng authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and
drcumstances. The tax liability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation
autharities using the tax laws and rates that have baen anacted or substantively anactad by the end of the raparting
perisd. Thers iz sametimas uncartainty about the way anacted tax law iz applied to offehars invastment Sares
Trusls. This creates uncerzinty about whether or not a tax liabiity will vitmately be paid by the Seres Trust
Therefore, when measuring any uncartzin tex liabiltes mansgement considers =l of the mrelsvant faols and
circumnstances available at the tme which could influence the Ikelihosd of payment, including any formal or informal
pracices of the nelevant tax authorities.

As at July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 the Manager has determined that the Series Trust did not havwe a liability 1o
record for any unrecegnized tax benefit in the accompanying financial statements. While this represents the
Manager's best estmate thare remaine a rizk that the foreign tax authorties will atiempt to colect taxes on capital
gains eamed by the Series Trust This could happan withaut giving prior waming, possibly on a retrospective basis,
and could result in a loss to the Senes Trust

213 Investment in unconsofidated structured entities
The Series Trust has concluded that all investments in the unlisted Selected Fund, in which it holds an intsrest but
does not consolidate, meets the definition of structured entities due Lo the fellowing;
s e voling rights in these entites are not the dominant rights in deciding who controls them as they ralate 1o
adminisirative tasks only;
=  the entibes’ aclivities are restricted by their raspective investmeant strategy or offering documents; and
=  thesa enlities have a namow and well-defined objective to provide iInvestment cpportiunities to imwesiors.
The nature of and risks assocated with the Seres Trusts intarast in the other funds are disclosed in Mote 5.

3. REPURCHASES OF UNITS

The Met Asset Value of each unit of the Series Trust i caloulated by dividing the Net Assat Value of the Series Trust
by tha total number of units of the Seres Trust then outstanding. The Administrator computas the Net Assel Value of
the Sares Trust at the close of business on each daaling day.

The price of units, for all purposes, is calculsted and paid in Turkish Lira,

The minimum Initial subscription must be no less than 1 unit. All unitholders must complata a subscription application,

The initial purchase price of units is TRY10 per unit All payments for the units must be made in Turkish Lira.
The Trustes may reject any subscrption for any reason and without providing reasons.

After the intial issue of units, an eligible investor may subscribe for units on any subseguent subscription date at the
relavant subseription prica. All paymeants for the units shall be made in Turkish Lira. The Truslse may rsject any
subgcripion for any reeson and without providing reasons,

The Trustee of its duly designated agent must receive the subscription price for the units on or prior to 5:00 pam.
{Jagamzr no later than the second business day after the relevant subscription date. Subseription applications
are i :

The total nat assets, units outstanding and net assets value per unit as of July 31, 2004 were as follows:

Het Asset Value per
Classes of units Tatal net assets Units outstanding unit
Clazs TRY Units % 55.224,508 5R13ATE0 3 1.0211
Het Asset Value per
Glasses of units Total nat assots Units outstanding umit

Clazs TRY Units TRY 1,883.936.097 55,102,780 TRY 338075
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(Expressed in U.S. Doflars)

The total net assets, units outstanding and net assets value per unit as of July 31, 2023 were as follows:

Mot Assat Valus por
Classos of units Total net xssots Units outstanding unit
Class TRY Units 5 41,6758.242 45,007 442 5 05504
Net Assat Value por
Classes of unlis Total net assots Units outstanding unkt
Glass TRY Units TRY 1,122.255,803 45,007 442 TRY 225998

As of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 all issued units ware held by three unitholders, who hold 100% of interest in the
net sssats,

Unithclders may transfer their holdings in units anly with tha prior written consenat of the Trustee which consent shall
net be unreasonably withheld or deleved, Mo transfer of units will be affective and binding on the Trustee or
unitholder until enterad into the Series Trust's registar of unitholders,

Each unitholder may submit to the Truslee or its duly designated agen! a repurchasa notice requesting to have all o
a perticn of ks units repurchased al the Repurchase Price on the relevant repurchase date. Repurchase orders may
ba submitted in units. If such notice Is not in respect of the entire holding units of such unitholder recorded in the
registar of unithalders then the Trustee in its sole discredon may apply a minimum repurchase requiremnent of 1 unit,
Repurchase notices are irmevocabla.

Al the time of each repurchase of units prior to the Final Repurchase Day, no repurchase fee is applied to each unit
being repurchased.

Amounis payable to the unitholders in conneclion with the repurchase of units of any clase are paid in cash but may
be made in kind (or partially In kind) by the distribution of investments held by the Trustes to the extant that the
Trustea, in consultation with the Manager, determines it to be in the best interests of tha unitholdars, If guch 5
d&:ermr:::_tiun iz made by the Trustee. distibutions 1o all repurchasing unitholders on the same day are mada on the
5Eme 15.

Peyment may alsc be mads in such other curmency that may be freely purchased with such applicable currency as
a unitholders may request, providad (hat any ferelgn exchange coet shall be deducted from the amount payable to
such unitholders. Mo such repurchase proceeds will bear interast prior fo actual distibution,

The [ssue and repurchase of units and payments in respect of such transactions will be suspended in any
circumstancas whara the caloulation of the Met Asset Vialue per unit is suspended. The Trustes will inform unitholdars
af such a guspension as 5000 as pracicable afier it is imposed or lfed, Subscnption applications and repurchase
notices cannot be withdrawn during such suspension and will be processed for the next subscription date or
repurchase date, as the case may ba.

4, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Manzgement makes eslimates and assumptions conceming the future that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Habilites. Estimates are continually evaluated and based on historical experience and other factors, Induding
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circimestances, The resulting accounting
astimatas wil, by definttion, seldom equal the related aclual results, The Series Trust may, from time to timea, hald
financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets, such as over-the-counter derfvatives, Fair values of such
instruments are determined by using valuation technigues. Where valuation lechniques (for exampls, models) are
used to determing fair valuas, they ame validated and periadically reviewed by the Manager,

5. FINANCIAL RISKS MANAGEMENT
51 Prin_ﬂ pal Risk Factors of the Series Trust
The Senes Trust's invastmant portfolio mainly comprises of the Seleciad Fund. The Series Trust's activiies expose it

lo a variely of financial risks: market risk {including cumency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit sk and
liquidity risk. The management of thesa risks ks camied out by the Manager under policies approved by the Trustae.
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“[Expressed in U.5. Dollars)

The Series Trust may be materially affected by the aclions of angther entity investing in the Selectad Fund. For
example, if another unithaldar of the Salected Fund repurchases soma or all of its interests in the Selected Fund, the
Selected Fund and, in tumn, the Series Trust, may experience higher pro rata operaling expenses, thereby producing
howar rafumns, Simidarly, the Salacted Fund may become less diverse dua o repurchases from its olher unitholders,
rezulting in increased portfolic risk. The Sslected Fund may restrict iis investment activities or be preciuded from
invasting in certain instruments due 1o regulatory restnctions on certain of its direct or indirect invesiors or otherwise,
which may have an adverse elfect on the pedormance of the Selected Fund, and, in turn, the Series Trust

{A) Market Risk

(1} Currency Rizk

Investment in the Selected Fund and forward contracts in which the Sanres Trust invests may be denominaked or
quated in cumencies othar than the funcional currancy of tha Sedas Trust For this reason, changes in forgign
currency exchange rates can affect the value of the Senes Trust's portfolia,

Generally, when the Seris Trusts functional cumency rises in value against another cumency, a security
denominated in that currency loses value because the cumency is worth less giving effect to the comversion into the
Series Trust's functional curency. Conversely, when the Series Trusl's funcional cumrency decreases in value
against ancther cumency, a security denominated in that cumency galns value.

This risk, generally known as “cwrrancy risk,” means that a stong functional cumency of the Series Trust may reduce
refums to investors while a waak functional currency’ of the Series Trust may increase those relums. Currency rates
may fluctuate significantty over short periods of time for a number of reasons, including changes in interest rates,
intervention {or the falure 1o inlsrens) by the govemments, central banks or supranational entities such as the
Intarnational Mometary Fund, or by the imposition of currency conirols or other polibizal developments. As a result, the
Seres Trust's investments in foreign-currency denominated investments may reduce ke retume, Carfain positions
taken by the Series Trust are designed to profit from forecasting currency price movements, Predicting future prices
i% innerantly uncertain and the lossas incurmed, if the market moves against a positon, will not be hedged. The
speculative aspect of atempting to predict abeolute price movements is generally perceived to exceed that invalved
in attempting to predict relative price fluctuations.

Tarough the use of varous types of foreign currency transactions, the Seres Trust may be exposed to the
parformance of a partizular currency or currencies to conlribute to the parfarmanca of tha Serigs Trugt Thara can ba
no assurance that the Manager will employ a successful currency program and the Saries Trust could incur losses
attributable to its currency activities when the value of the funclional cumency weakens against the othar curencias of
the Seres Trust. In addition, the Series Trust will incur ransaction cesis in connection with the currency strategy
dezignated by the Manager.

Thie tabls below summarizes the Sares Trust's exposure to currency risks at July 31, 2024

Finaneial Azsots
at Falr Valus % of Met
At Cash and Cash  through Profiter Forward Gther Assets and Azt
iy 3, a4 e vaincty L Contacts Lisbilkties (Het) Nee Yls
Turkish Lira TRY 5 19607 5 Y 1058650 & 1535 758 8 2574515 A.5%
Linited States Dals: LSO 2B Bds 55068274 = (1. 552 BH5) 53 770 058 a5 4%
] 85241 % 55008374 & 102650 § [47.567) & 56,254,608 neay

"Exduding dervafive Bapacial insvuments,

The table balow summarizes the Series Trust's exposure to currancy risks at July 31, 2023

Firnancial Aszets
o Fair Valus % of Met
At Cash and Cash  throwgh Profit or Farward Cther Assets and Assal
July 31, 2023 Equivalems Loas* Gontracts Liabilities [Hel) Nt Valuep
Turkish Lira TRY § 15487 § -3 (1,288 162 & 233306 § {1.050,358) [rEp
Unitisd Stales Dolter USD 325,537 42, T91.195 - (381.537) 42 TR EM 102 5%
5 H-IAEI- ] -l?&tﬁ‘l_ﬂﬁ 5 (1.299,162) 5 {‘Iluilr [y &1 878, 242 100.0%

"Exduding derrvative firancial instunents,
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(Exprassed in U5, Dollars)

The following teble summerizes the sensitivity of the Series Trusi's essets and lisbiliies to changes in fareign
exchange mevements at July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023, The analysis is based on the assumptions that the relevant
foreign exchange rate increasedi{decreased) against the U.S. Dollar by the percentages disclosed in the table, with
all athar vanablas hald constant. This reprasants managemant’s bast astimate of a reasonably possibla shift in tha
foreign exchanga rates, having regard to historical velafility of thosa ratas,

Reasonably possible
shift in curroncy rale Impact to Series Trust
Currency 2024 Net Assels
TRY *la 24T% 4+ 0§ 586,515
Reasonably possible
shift in currency rte Impact to Serias Trust
Currency 2023 Mot Azsate
TRY +- S044% 4= 8 BITEIT

Currency Forwards are eniered into for the account of the TRY Class Units with the aim of converting tha U.S. Dollar

expasure intd a Turkish Lira exposure by providing the unitholders of the TRY Class with a long Turkish Lira

exposure to forsign exchange rate fluctuations in the cumency rate between Turkish Lira {in which the TRY Class

iJhll.i'lS sllmhd;'lmhatad} and U5, Dellar (in which the Class C (USD) Class Units of the Selscted Fund ars
nomina i

(i} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk thet prices of fixed income sacurities generally increase when interest rates decline and
decreaze when interest rates increase. Prices of longer tam sacuritias ganarally change more in response to interest
ratz changes than prices of shomer lerm securiies. The Saries Trust may lose monay if shor-term or long-term
interast rates rise shamly or ctharwise change in a manner nat anticipated by Serdes Trust management When
interest rates fuctuate, the duration of the security may be used as an indicalion of the dagree of changs in the debt
price of the deb? security, The bigger the security's duration value, the larger the change in the price of the daht
security for a ghven movement in intarest rates may be. Therefore, the Net Asset Value may fluctussa,

Interest bearing assets held by the Series Trust are comprisad of cash and cash equivalents whose maturity is less
than three months and the investment in the Salected Fund.

The yield on the Selected Fund's (and indirectly, the Series Trust's) investments may be sensitive to changes in
prevalling interest rates, which may resull in @ mismatch batween the Selected Fund's asset yield and bormowing
ratas and consequanty reduce or efminate ingome derived from its investments.

If interest rates incraase, prices of fixed income securities generally decline, reducing the valee of the Selscted
Fund's {and indirectly, the Seres Trust's) investments. A major change In interest rates or a significant deckne in the
market value of the Master Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) nvestments, or other markel event, could cause the
value of the investmants cf the Mastar Fund's investars (and indirectly the unitholders’ investiments in the Saeras
Trust), or its yield, to dedline.

If intarast rates change, the values of longer-duration debt securities are usually subject to greater change than the
valuas af shorer-duration debt securities.

The Seres Trust may invest in fixed Income securities through its indirect exposure to the investments of the
_S&Iactad Fund. Any changes to prevalling Interest rates or changes in expactations of futire rates may result in an
increase or decreasa in the valua of the securides held,

At July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023, should Intarest rates have lowered or risen by 50 basis points with all cther
variables remaining constant, the increase or decreass in lotal comprehensive income of the Seres Trust (baing

increase in net asseis attibulable to the holders of units from operations for the period) would amount to
approximately $1.417 and 51,638, respectively, assuming that the cash position will be held for one year.
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(iii) Market Price Risk

The market price of investments owned by the Saras Trust and securities held by the Selected Fund may go up or
down, sometimas rapidly of unpradictably. Sacurities may daecling in value due fo factors effecting securities markels
generally or particular industries represented in the securiies markets, The value of a secunty may decline due fo
general market conditions which are not specifically related to a particular company, such as real or perceived
advarse economic conditions, supply and demand for particular securibes or instruments, changes in the genera
autlook for comporale eamings, changes in interest or currency rates or adverse investor sentiment. They may also
decline due to factors which affect & particular industry of industries. such as labor shortagas or Increased production
costs and competiive conditions within an industry. During @ general downtumn In the securities markets, multiphe
asset dasses may dading in value simultaneously, Equity securities genarally have graatar price volatifty than fived
incorme securities.

An incraasa in markal prices of the immsstment in the Salected Fund of 1% at July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023, would
heve increased the totel equity by $550,683 and 3427912, respectively. A decrease of 1% would, all else being
equal, have an equal bul opposite effect

The following table summarizes the concentration in market price risk of the Selected Fund's at July 31, 2024 as
a parcentage of net assets of the Sslected Fund.

Country Name Fair Value % of Mot Assets

Investments in securities
Australia 3 6,055,487 1.0%
Eermuda 1,000,250 0.2%
Canada 25,031,348 4.0%
Cayman Islands 44 452 141 7.0%
Danmark 4,414,345 0.5%
Finland 4,021,223 0.6%
France 17,645,908 2.8%
Gamany 11,808,022 1.8%
Ireland 18,400,188 29%
Israal 6180178 1.0%
Japan 33,780,515 52%
Jarsay Channel Islands 3008363 0.5%
Luxembsourg 7,584 870 1.2%
Metherands 18,056,208 29%
Monway 806, 802 0.1%
South Korea 3,763,424 0.6%
Spain 2,102,081 0.3%
Sweadan 4,850,262 0.8%
Switzerland 1.519.278 1.3%
Unitad Arab Emirates 391,802 0.1%
United Kingdam 7519396 5.9%
United States 361,404 704 57.1%

Tetal investmant in securties s 820,208,790 47 9%
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The follawing table summarizas the concantration in market price risk of the Selected Fund's at July 31, 2023 as
a percantage of nat azssetz of the Selected Fund.

Country Name Fair Value % of Nat Assats
Investments in sccurities
Auztralia $ 5,591,808 1.2%
Canada 3650408 0.7%
Cayman lslands 80,716,547 9.3%
Finland 4,010,102 0.7%
France 10,117 845 1.9%
Germany 5,778,889 1.1%
Irelznd 25293977 4.7%
leranl 2,074,655 0.4%
Japan 27,545,325 5.1%
Luxembourg 2,207 628 0.4%
Multnational 2844512 0.5%
MNathedands 12,125,671 22%
Worway 686,171 0.1%
Singapore 1,000,050 0.2%
South Korea 8123733 1.8%
Spain 2,083 545 0.5%
Swaden 1,008,524 0.2%
Switzerdand 8,154,717 1.1%
United Arab Emirates 402 856 0.1%
United Kingdom 32977353 B.1%
United States 246321811 45.4%
Total imvastmant in escuritias 5 452 7241470 83.4%
{B) Credit Risk

Changes in an issuer's credit rating or the market's perceplion of an ssuer's craditworthiness may afact the value of
the Seres Trust's investiment in that isswer. The degree of credt risk depends on both the financial condition of the
issuer and the terms of the obligation.

Dua to its investment in the Selected Fund, the Seres Trusl is exposed to the credit risk associated with debt
instrumants that may be held by the Salsctad Fund. All transactions in listed securities held by the Selected Fund are
setthed/paid for upen delivery using approved brokers, The risk of default is considered minimal, as delivery of
imsestments soid 15 only made onoe the broker has received payment. Payment is made on 2 purchase once the
securities have been received by the broker. The trade will fail if sither party fails to meet their obligation,

The Invesiment Manager monitors the Seres Trust's credit position on an on-going basis.

The macimum exposune to crédit sk of all financial assets of the Series Trust as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023
Is the camying amounts as shown on the Statement of Financigl Posiion. No collateral or other cradit enhancamants
are hald by the Series Trust None of these aszets are impaired or past due,

The clearing and dapositony oparations for the Salected Fund's security transactions are mainly concentrated with tha

Custodian, At July 21, 2024 and July 31, 2023 substantially all cash and cash equivalents and investments are
placed in custody with the Custodian, with 2 Fitch cradit rating of A+

-]
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The following table summarizes the credit quality of Ihe Selected Fund's debi porifolio at July 31, 2024 as
a percantage of net assaiz of the Selected Fund.

Rating™ % of Net Assels

Aaa 45.2%
Aal 0.0%
Aaz 0.7%
Aad 31%
Al 7.8%
A2 28%
Al 7.4%
Baal 10.3%
Blaa2 6.2%
Baa3 BB
Bai 1.8%
Ba2 0.1%
B1 02%
B2 0.0%*
Caaz 0.0%**
MR 5.9%

g7.5%

*Securty ralings, il any, are obtamed from Moody's! SEP S Filch's Irestor Service,
**A zero balance may reflecl amounts reunding to less than 0.05%.

The following table summarizes the credit quality of the Selected Fund's debt portfolio at July 31, 2025 as
a percentage of net assats of the Selected Fund,

Rating* % of Net Assets

Aga 44.1%
Aal 1.1%
Ap? 1.3%
Amd 2.5%
Al 745%
AZ 29%
AZ 5.6%
Baal 53%
Biza? 4.0%
Baal 5.8%
Bat 1.3%
E1 0.1%
B2 0.0%"
Caaz 0.0%"
NR 1.8%
83.4%

*Security ratings, if any, are oblained from Maoody's! S5P'sf Fitch's liwestor Senvice,
“*A zaro balance may reflect amounts rounding 19 kess than 0.05%.

(C) Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell. The Series Trusts investments in
ilhiguid secuntes may reduce the retumns of the Series Trust because k may be unable to sell the illiquid securities st
an advantageous tme or prica. To the extant that the Seres Trust's principal investment strategies invobe
derivatives or securites with substantial market andfor credit risk, the Serles Trust will tend to have the greatest
exposure to liquidity risk.
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The tables below analyze the Series Trust's financial habilibes nto relevant maturity grouping based on the mmaining
period at the Statament of Financial Position date to the contractual maturity date, The amounts in the table ara the
contraciual undiscounted cash flows.

At July 31, 2024 Less than 1 month 1 = 3 months Total

Payablas far:
Purchase of imesiment In Selected Fund  § 1,535,272 5 - 5 1335272
Imvestment management foes 50,83 - 60,821
Professional fees 23,482 - 23482
Distribution fees 23,48 - 348
Adminisdrales lees g - 786
Fee agent foes 5524 a 5.524
Units repurchased 4,999 - 4099
Custody fzes 4254 - 4,254
Transfer agent feas 2.265 - 2.265

nt mambar comp feias 460 = 450

Contractual cash out flows (excluding net

asgels attribulable to the holders of units) 5 1,668,316 ] = 1 1,668,316

At July 31, 2023 Less than 1 manth 1-3manths Tatal

Payables for.
Purchase of lwestmant In Selected Fund 5 208,678 5 - 5 208,578
Invastment manapemant feas TE010 - TEO10
Professional fess 52424 - 52,424
Units repurchased 24,222 - 24272
Déstribution feas 16,956 - 16,956
Casstody feas T - 7.
Admenstrator fees T.574 - TET4
Fee agent lees 4,224 - &224
Tramsler agent fees 3,745 - 3,745
Prinfing fees 2,659 - 2 660
Agent membear comeany fees 351 = A51

Contractual cash out flows (excluding net

essets attributable to the holders ofunits) & 406,885 5 - 5 406,855

The Manager monitors the Senes Trust's Yquidity position on an an-going basis.
Liguidity risk is managed by imvesting no more than 15% of the Net Asset Value in iliquid assets.

The following tables summarize the Senes Trusts derivative finencial instruments at July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023
with gross sattlament for which the contractual maturiies are considered to be essential to an understanding of the
tming of cash flows based on the Series Trust's investmeant stralegy. Tha amounts dizclosed in the table represent
the undiscountsd cash flows.

Al July 31, 2024 Less than 1 month 1-3 months Groater than 3 months Total

Gross settled derivatives

Forvard contracts

-Otfiow -1 £8,337678 § - % - % 58,337 678

bl 58,355,328 - - 69,366 328

At July 31, 2023 Le== than 1 manth 1-3 months Greater than 3 months Total

Grosg settled derivatives

Foreard contrecis

Onutfler s A4 662 446 § - % - % 44 BE2 448

Ao 43,363,284 = - 43,383 284
20
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{Expressed in U.S. Doflars)

Due 1o its investment in the Selected Fund, the Serias Trust is expased to the liquidity risk associated with unitholders
repurchases in accordance with the terms in tha Salsctad Fund's Prospactus. The Senes Trustis managed to includs
liquid investmants sufficiant to maet normal bquidity needs although substantial repurchases of Units in the Series
Truat could require the Selected Fund to liquidate its investments more rapidly then othersise desirable in order 1o
raise cash for the repurchases, These factors could adversely affect the value of the units repurchased and the
valuation of the units thal remain outslanding and the liquidity of the Series Trust's remaining assels if more liquid
as5eis have been sold to meet the repurchases,

Thevo wiore 1o tepurchase fees appiied In respect o the Selected Fund for the years endsd July 31. 2024 3nd Jly

(D) Risk Managemant
The Series Trust's Investment Manager's tsam is supported by cartain risk managemeant systems and professionals,
which provide reqular reporting on all porticlic positions and quantitative rsk measures.

The capital of the Seres Trust is represented by the net assets sfwibutable two the holder of wnils.
The amount of net assets attributable to the holder of units ¢can change significantty on @ daily basis as lhe Saries
Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and repurchases at the discretion of the unitholder, The Senes Trust's objectve
when managing capital is to safequard the Sares Trusts ability to continue as a geing concem in order to provide
rewums for the unitholder and benefits for other stakehcolders and to malntain a strong capital base to support the
development of the investment activities of the Series Trust. In ordar to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Senas Trust's pelicy is to parform the following:

=  Monilor the level of dailly subscriptions and repurchaszes relative lo the liquid assets and adjust tha
amount of distributions the Seres Trust pays to the holder of units.

= Repurchass and issue new uniis in accordance with the constitutional documents of the Sanas Trust.
The Manager menitors capital on the basis of the value of net assets attributable to the holder of units.
5.2 Additional Series Trust's Risks

{A) Custody Risk

Meither the Trustee ner the Manager confrols the custodianship of the Saries Trusl's entire holding of indirect
investments, The Custodian or other banks or brokerege firms selected to acl a& custodians may bacome insalvant,
causing the Series Trust to lese all or a portion of the funds or securities held by those custodians.

(B) Risk of Indemnification

The Trustes, tha Manager, the Administrator, the Custodian, and other paries, end each of their respective agen's,
principals; officers, employees, and affiliates are entitied to ba indamnified out of the assets of the Series Trust under
caertan crcumstances which may result in a decrease in Net Asset Value per unit.

{C) Settlement Risk

Settlement and clearance procedures in corlain foreign markets differ significantly from those in tha Unitad States,
the Europaan Union and Japan. Foreign setdement and clearance procedures and trade regulations alsa may involve
cartain rizks (such as delays in payment for or delivery of securilies) not typically associated with the settlement of
Uinited States invasimants. At times, settlements in certain foreign countries have not kept pace with the numbar of
securities transactions. These problems may make it diffizult for the Selected Fund and ultimately, the Manager o
carry out transactions for the account of the Seres Trust If the Manager cannot setile or is delayed in settiing
@ purchase of sscurilies, il may miss attractive Investment opportunities and certain of the Sedes Trust's assets may
be uninvested with no retumn sarmad thareon far soma perdod,

If the Selected Fund and ulimately, the Manager cannet setfle or is delayed In settling a sabe of securities, the Series
Trust may lose money if the velue of the undarlying sacurity than declines or, if it has confracted to sell the security to
another party; the Series Trust could be lable for eny losses incurmed,
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(Expressed in U.5. Dollars)

(D) Derivatives

The Manager may use dervathve instrumeants to hadge the Seres Trusts investments or to s8eX to enhanca the
Senes Trusls returns. Dervatives allow the risk exposure of the Seres Trust to increase or gecrease more quickly
and afficiandy than aolhar fypas of inslirumants. Derivativas are volatila and involva significant risks, including:

= Credit Risk — the nsk that the counterparly (he parly on lhe other side of the frangaction) cn a darivative
transaction will be unable to honor its financial obligation to the Senes Trust

= Leverage Risk — the sk associated with cerain types of investments or rading stra‘egies that relatvely small
market movemenis may result in large changes in the value of an investment. Certain investments or trading
strategies that involve leverage can result in losses that greatly exceed the amount criginally invested.

» Liguidity Risk — the risk that cartain securitias may ba difficult or impossible to sell at the fime that the seller would
like or at the prica that the saller ballavas the security is cumendy worth,

The Manager may usa darvatives for hedging purposes for the Seres Trust, including anticipatony hedges. Hedging
is @ strategy in which the Manager uses a derivative to offsat the risks associated with other Series Trust's holdings.
While hedging can reduce lossas, it can also reduce or eliminate gaine or cause losses i the markst moves in
a manner different from that anticipated by the Manager or if the cost of the derivative outweighs the bensfit of the
hedge. Hedging also involves the risk that changes in the value of the derivative will not malch theea of the holdings
being hedged as expected by the Manager, in which case any losses on the holdings being hedgad may not ba
reducad and may be increased. Thers is no assurance that the Series Trust's hedging strategy will reduce risx or
that hedging transaciions are either available or cost effective. The Manager is not required to use hedging for the
Series Trust and may chooss not ta o so. Bacausa the Manager may use derivatives to seek to enhance the Series
Trust's retums, its investmants will expose the Sarias Trust 1o the risks outined above to 2 greater extent than if the
Manager used derivatives solsly for hedging purposes. Use of derivatives o seek 10 enhance retumns is considersd
speculative.

As of July 31, 2024, had the Series Trust been subject to netting arangements and similar agreements,
the derivative assels and labilities would have bean presanted as follows:

Met Amounts of
Financial Assels
Gross Amounts of Brggs Amounts Offsel Presenied in the
Recognized in the Slatement of the Statemant of
Darfvativa Assats  Counlarparly Financial Assots Finaneclal Pesition Finanzial Pazition
Forward contracts cs -3 1057359 % - § 1,057,359
5 1.057,358 —t ] 1,057,350

Releted amounts not offset in the Statamant of Financial Position

Hat Amatnts of

Financial Asscts
Presented in the
Statement of Cash Collatoral
Derivative Asscls  Counterparty Financial Position Financial Instrumants Received Mot Amount
Faneard contracts c3 -3 1057359 % (28,708 3§ = & 1.028 8650
$ 1057359 § 28.708) 5 =8 1.028.650
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Het Amounts of
Financial
Liabilities
Gross Amounts of Gross Amounts Offsat Prasantad In the
Derivative Recognized in the Statement of the Statemant of
Liabilities Counterparty Financial Liabilities Financial Position Fi igl Position
Forward contracss [+ 5 (257091 § - § {28,708
5 EB.TGE} 5 - 5 E.?D‘S;
Redated amounts not offset in the Statement of Financial Pesition
Not Amounts of
Financial Liabllitios
Prosontod in thoe
Darivative Statement of Cash Collateral
Liabilitios Countorparty Financial Position Fimancial Instruments Pledged Mel Amount
Forvward conlracts cE 5 {28.705) S 28708 S5 - % -
5 (26.700) S B8 g - % .

Countorparty Glossary:
C5 — Cradit Suissa Intemational

As of July 31, 2023, had the Series Trust been subject to nelting amangemants and similar agreements,
the denvative assaets and labilities would have been presanted as follows:

Mat Amounts of
Financial Assots
Gross Amounts of Gross Amounts Offsot Prosonted in the
Recognized in the Statement of the Statement of
Derivative Assels Counterparty Financial Assols Financial Position Financial Position
Foneaed contracts cs £ BEgs S - 5 9,695
£ D645 £ - £ §,685
Related amounts nol offset in the Slaterment of Financial Position
Met Amounts of
Finmancial Assots
Proscented in the
Statement of Cash Collateral
Derivative Assets  Counlerparty Financial Position Financial Instruments Recelved Met Amount
Forward conrasis cs ] 2895 S 9.835) =5 -
$ SE05 $ (2E85) g - 5 -

23

161/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCQO Short Term Strategy

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
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Het Amounts of
Financial
Liabilities
Gross Amounts of Gross Amounts Offsat Presanted In the
Derivative Recognbed In the Statemaent of the Statamant of
Liabllitias Countarparty Flnancial Liabilities Financial Positian Financial Positlon
Forward contracs [ 5 (1,306,85T) & - 5 (1,308,857}
5 (1308 857T) 5 = § (1,308 857)
Related amounts not offset in the Statement of Financial Position
Hat Amaunts of
Fimancial Liabilities
Presented in the
Derivative Statement of Cash Collataral
Liabilities Counterparty Financial Positlon Financial Instrumants Fledged Mot Amownt
Forward contracis cs 5 (1308857 5 2695 & - 5 {1,288.162)
$ (1.308,857 S 5695 & - {1,280 162)

Counterparty Glossary:
G = Cred#l Suisse Inlamaticnal

(E) Counterparty and Broker Risk

The financial institutions and counterparties, including banks and brokerage firms, such as the Custodian, with which
tha Manager or its delegate trades or Invests for the account of the Senes Trusl, may encounter financial difficulties
and dafault on thair respective obligaticns owed in resped of the Seres Trusl Any such default could result in
material Iosses to the Sares Trust In addition, the Manager may pledge collateral for the account of ihe Series Trust
to the countarpartiss in order fo securs cartaln transactions. Mo collateral was pledged by the Manager during the
years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023,

The Series Trust has not offsat any financial assets or financial liabilities in the Statement of Financial Positian.

{F) Ne Interest in the Selected Fund

The retum on the units depands, amongst othar things, on the performance of the Selected Fund, An investment in
units does not give a unitholder 2 direct interast in the Selactad Fund

{G) Early Termination of the Series Trust
Although the Final Repurchase Day of the Series Trust is schadulsd for December 1, 2163, the Final Repurchasze
Day will be brought forward should 2 Compulsory Repunchase Event cocur.

5.3 Fair Value Estimation and Hierarchy Designation

The Senes Trust applies IFRS Accounting Standard 13 Fair value measuremern! and utilizes the lest traded market
price for its fair valuation inputs for both financial assets and lizbilites,

An active market is a markel in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
wolume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Tha fair value of financial assets and labilities that ere not Iraded in an active market is detarmined by using valuaton
techniques. The Sanes Trust uees a varety of methods and makes assumpiions that are basad on market conditions
existng &t each pericd end date Valuation technigues used for nen-standardized financial inetruments such as
cplicns, currency swaps and other over-the-counter derivatives, include the use of comparable recent am's length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis. option
pricing mocels and other valuation tschniques commonly used by market participants making the madmum use of
market inputs and relying as litle as possible on entity-specific inputs,
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For instrumants fior which there is no active market, the Series Trust may use imtemally developad models, which are
wsually based on valuation methods and techniques generally recognized as standard within the industry. Some of
the mputs to these models may not be market observabls and are therefore estimated based en assumplions. Tha
cutput of 2 modal is always an estimate or approximation of a valua that cannot ba datamminad with cartainty, and
valuation techniques emploved may not fully refect all factors ralsvant to the positions the Sares Trust holds.
Valuatisne are therefore adjusted, whare appropriate, o allow for additional factors including modal risk, liquidity risk
and countarparty risk.

The Series Trust classifies fair value measurements using a fair velue hierarchyr thel reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements,

Tha fair value hisrarchy has the following levels:

= Level 1 inputs are quoted pricas (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Bablites that the entity
can accass al tha measurement data;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are chservable for fhe asset
or liabikty, either directly or indirecdy; and

*  Lewel 3inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the falr value measurement Is categorized in s entinely
is detarmined on tha basis of the lowast laval input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assazsed against the fair valus measurameant in ite antiraty. 1f & fair valus
measurement uses cbservable inputs that require significant adjustment besed on unobsenvable mputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measuremenl Assessing the significance of a particular input lo the fair valus
measurement in ks entirety requires judgment, considering faclors spedific lo the azset or lizbility.

The determination of what conslilites 'observable’ requires significant judgment by the Administrator, under
advisement of the Manager. The Adminisirator, under advisement of the Manager, considers coservable data to be
that markst data that is readily availabla, regularly distibutad or updated, relizble and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sourcas that are actively immodved in the relevant market.

The following is a summary of the fair valuations according to the inputs ussed as of July 31, 2024 in valuing the
Series Trust's financial ssels:

(Unadjusted] Qucted
Prices In Actlve Significant
Markats for Idantical Significant Sther Unobservable

Financial Aseat at Fair Value Imvestments Observable Inputs Inputs Fair Value at
Thraugh Profit or Lass {Level 1) {Level 2) {Leved 3} July 31, 2024
Investment in the Sebectad Fund

PIMCO Shor-Term Siretegy

Class C (USD Class) $ - % 55,068,274 § - §  B5068.374
Imvestmant In forward contracts = 1,057,359 - 1,057 350
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss ] - £ S6,125633 5 - % 56,135,633
Financial Liabilitics at Fair Value

Through Prefit or Logs

Inwesiment, in farwerd contracts 5 - 5 (dB.708) 8 - 5 {8705}
Financial liabilities at fair wvalue

through profit or loss % - % (28,709] 5 -3 {8.708)
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The following is a summary of the fair valuations according o the inpuls used as of July 31, 2023 in valuing tha
Sartas Trust's financial assels:

{Unadjusted) Quoted
Prices in Active Significant

Markets for Identical Significant Other Unobservable
Finzncial Asset at Fair Value Investments Obsarvable Inputs Inputs Fair Value at
Through Profit or Loss {Lewvel 1) (Lol 3 {Lanead 3) July M, 2023
Investment in the Selected Fund
PO Short-Term Strategy
Class C (USD Class) § -5 42791195 § - 8 42791185
Invastment in forward conlracts - 9855 - 9,695
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss 3 - § 42,800,880 § = § 42,800,330
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss
Investment in fornvard conlracts 5 - % (1308857 § - § {1.308.857)
Financial Habilitics at fair value
through profit or loss 3 o [1,308357) § - § (1308857

During the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023, therz were no transfers between Levels 1. 2and 3.

Financial instruments that trade in markels that are not considered to be active but are valued based on gquoted
markat pricas, daalar quotatons or altemative pricing sources supportad by obsarvabla inputs are clazsifisd within
Level 2, These include over-the-countsr cerivetives and debt sscurities. As Level 2 invesiments include pesifions that
are not traded in active markets andior are subject {o transfer restrictions, valuations may be adjusted to reflect
iliquidiyy andfor non-transferability, which are generally based on available macket information.

Financlal asscts and labilitles not carried at fair value through profit or loss

() At July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 caeh and cash aguivalents and all other azsets and liabilities {including
prepaid fees, receivables for unts issued and sals of investment in the Salacted Fund and payablas for
purchage of investmant in the Selected Fund, professional feaz, distrbution fess, fae agent fees, units
repurchased, immasimant management fees, administrator fees, custody fees, fransfer agent fees, agent
membar company fees and prnting fess) are deamead shorl-ferm financial assats and habiibes whose
camying amourts approximale fair value because of their shor-term nature. Refer to Note 2 for a descriglion
of the valuation lechnigues.

5.4 Investments in unconsclidated structured entities

As af July 31, 2024 and July 31, 3023 the Saleclad Fund's net asset value was 5533 285,534 and $543,055,262,
respactively. As of July 31, 2024 the Selected Fund held total invastments of $544,014,597 comprising of foed
incame securiies (agency bonds, asset backed-securities, corporate bonds and notes, municipal bonds and notes,
keng term certificate of depasit, morigage-backed secunlias and U.S. government obligaticns) of $620,208, 780, shart-
lerm instruments (commercial paper, corporate bonds, repurchass agreamants. revarss rapurchase agreamants and
time deposits) of 521,847,539, futures contacts of $[1.211.322), forward contracts of 53,144, 424, swaps contracts of
$24,614 and purchased interest rate swaptions contracts of 52,889, As of July 31, 2023 the Sslected Fund hald total
investiments of $923.850606 comprising of fied income securites (agency bonds, assetl backed-secuntes,
corporate bonds and notes, morigage-backed gecurities, sovereign issues) of 5452 724 170, shortderm instruments
(commercial paper, LS. treasury bills, corporate bonds and time deposits) of $86,873,229, fulures contacts of
$TET.477. forward contracts of £(15,153,041) and swaps contracts of ${1,171,355). The valuation of investmants in
unconsolidated stuctured enfiies represents the amcunt the Serss Trust would expect to receive if it ware to
liquidatad er redeem its investments subject to the underying fund's lguldity ar redempticn restrictions and costs,

The Selected Fund is financed through equity capital provided by investors, indude the Seres Trust. During the years
ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 the Series Trust did not provide any other financial support to the Selecied
Fund and has no intartion of providing financial or cther suppert 1o this entity. The rights aftached w the Seres
Trust's helding in the Selected Fund is similar to those of other investors, Subscripions into the Selected Fund are
governed by the rights stipulated in their offering documents. The Series Trust has the ability to liguidate or redeem
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its investments periodically in accordance wilh the provisions of the respective fund agreements. Refer to Mote 1 for
infarmation regarding the invesiment objectives of the Selected Fund.

6. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Farward Contracts

The Investiment Manager for the Salecled Fund entars inlo forward coniracis for the Selected Fund by buying forward
contracts, under normal circumstances in an amaount equel, (o the extent possible, to approximately 100% of the USD
exposure of the Net Asset Value (excluding unrealized currency gain or losses).

The Cumency Administrator enters into currency forward transactions with the Trustee (solely in its capacity as
frustes of the Saries Trust) for the account of the TRY Clase Unite, with the aim of ansuring stabllity on a TRY basis.
Pursuant to the Currency Forwands, the Trustes (solely in its capacity as trustee of the Series Trust) selis U.S. Dollars
and buys Turkish Lira, in each case an a forward (fypically one month) basis, in a notional amount aegual, o the
extanl possibie, o approximately 100% cof the Net Assat Valva {axcluding unrealized cummancy gain or losses). In
gddition, Currency Forwards are io be executsd by delivery sattiement on their maturity date but nct by net
selfement The Curmency Forwards are admmnistered by the Cumency Administrator.

Forward Contracts Outstanding at July 31, 2024 (1.5% of Nat Assats)

Het Unrealized
Setthement Appreciation!
Date Counterparty Currency Amauint Bought G yd Amount Sald (D prociation)
ORIl ] TRY 2048 558 (IE1a ) (S0, 830) 5 Bag
OB OS20T4 G3 TRY 45, THE 5TE usoD (1,493,681} (BAE)
SRADET2E (7] TRY 1,240,855 (1] (40.124) TS
JEQHILEA cs TRY 1EAZ001.ET WSl {8 TG 674y TR A5
T C3 TRY GxeEm uso (15.835) Faz
DEATEHRIR4 C3 TRY 132,357 uEh {3,808, T2
DEMBE024 ] TRY LTr2 A2 uso BTy 955
DAAS2024 [+ TRY 28,003,455 uso (533,043} TZ)
DLOWEC24 Cs ™Y 128,335 usp {3,870} B
GEONE2 cs uso 205,195 TRY {5.343.569) (30033
HES R o] Cs usp 11,908 TRY (=02 550 (185}
HEL B dr cs uson 1325518 TRY (45,018 482 (24,027
TN T ce UED 273 THY {1,067, 208) {52
CROA2024 cs uso 13587 TRY (455,764) LEH
CROAIL cs uso 255 TRY (8,551} {3
Ctars =1 UED 5008 TRY (187,271} &
H 1,078 B50
Counterparty Blossany:

C8 - Credit Suisse Inbemualional
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Forward Contracts Outstanding at July 31, 2023 ({3.1)% of Net Assets)

Nut Unera alized
Sobtlerment Appreciation/
Duts Counterparty Curremey Amwunt Bowgh! Currency Amsunt Sold (Dapreciation)
QRN GS2023 o8 TRY 118055 364 [Sae] (42,548,282) ] Nnan.Tmn
OF1CZ023 =] TRY 1,010,738 UED [a7.582) {184)
oeno20E3 (=] TRY RES T uso {5,794} {118
ORME2023 &5 TRY 1.527.068 usp {57845, {14443
L1ttty k] cs TRY 16,168 810 uso (SHCUSES) {12573
ORMCI0RE - TRY 2.631293 uso (e {Z140)
oaroRiay L= Y B18.8L3 uso {30 8%3) 511}
QRO [+ ™Y 32 7LD usa 174,043) 114
ORMOr2N23 cs TRY 457 281 usd {168, 750) 155
0aM0EI2 cs ™Y [ uso (25.138) 245
il lilrin e | ] TRY {850 U0 (X 157
DEMOEIZE cs THY 14100040 1] {52,156} 1
ey Ll G3 TRY 45952452 UED [152,254) T8
SRAQEIET <5 TRY 1675521 usn {&1,7a%) o
=l Lkl C3 TRY A usD (615 163
SEAENIS c3 wak LR TRY {17,527, 407} TA83
SEM O c3 usD 20,830 TRY (558 ETE) 217
RMOEITS cs usED 7.am TRY (181 308y 131

5 1,298.1

Counterparty Glossary:

C5 = Credit Suisse Intemadonal

7. NET GAINI{LOSS] ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

July 31, 2024 July 31, 2023
Mot gainfloss) on fnancial assets and [abiliies at fair value
throwgh profit and loss consist of the following:
Met realized gain on invesiments in the Salacted Fund 5 1,163,021 5 263,942
Het realizad galnfloss) on Investmants in fonsard contracts 4128 142 (3,207 488
Todal ned readized gaind{loss) on financial asseis and labilites at
faér value through proft of logs 5 5202233 5 (3,034 355)
Movement in net unrealized agpreciation on investmants
In the Selactad Fund 5 2012771 -] 1.565.043
Mevement in enrealized apareciationgepresiation) on
e sment in forward contracts 2327812 (311.053
Tolal nel changa in unrealized appraciatian on financial azsats
and liabilities at falr value through profit or loss 5 4 B4 583 5 1.253.850

3. FEES, EXPENSES AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
8.1 Fees and Expenses

{A) Adminkstrator Foes

Tha Administrator receives an annual fas of 0.06% on the first USE500 milkon of the nat essets, 0.05% on the next
US$200 million of the net assets and 0.04% on the net assets over USS1 bilion, subjeet to @ monthly minimum fee of
$2,750. Tha fees samad by the Administrator during the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and
outstanding fees payable to the Administrator as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have been disclosed in the
Statement of Comprehansive Incomae and the Statemant of Financial Position, respectively.
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B) Custody Feas

5rl‘i'l-ll Gusmdyan receivas an annuel fee of 0.025% of Nel Assets Value. The fees eamed by the Custodian during the
years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and outstanding fees payable to the Custodian as of July 31, 2024 and
July 31, 2023 have been disclosed In the Statemnent of Comprehansiva Incoma and tha Statemant of Financial
Position, respectively.

{€) Distribution Fees

The Digtnbutor receivas an annual fea of 0.80% of the Nel Assal Valus aliributable to the TRY Class Unils payable
manthly in arrears. The Dmtribution Fees are payable by the Administrator, on behelf of the Manager, out of the
essels of the Series Trust The fees earmead by the Distributor during the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023
and cutstanding fees payable to the Distributor as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have been disclosed in the
Statement of Comprehensive Incomea and the Statement of Financial Position, respecively.

(D} Investment Management Fees

The Investment Manager recehves an annual fee of 0.35% of the Nat Asset Valus payable quaredy in amears.
The feas earnad by the Invastmant Manager dunng the vaars endad July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and cutstanding
fees payable to the Investmant Manager as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have bean disclosed in the Slatament
of Comprehensive Income and the Statement of Financial Position, respactively,

(E) Transfer Agent Fees

The Transfer Agent receives an annual foe of 0.01% of the Net Asset Value and 2 $10 fee per transaction out of the
assets of the Seres Trust The fees eamed by the Transfer Agent during the years endad July 31, 2024 July 31,
2023 and outstanding fees payable to the Transfer Agent as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have been disclosed
in the Statament of Comprehensive Income and the Statement of Financial Position, respectively.

(F] Professlonal Faas

Professional fees include legal and audit fees. The fees paid during the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023
and outstending fees payable as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have been disclosed in the Statemant of
Comprehensive Incoms and the Statement of Finencial Position, respectively.

8.2 Related Party Transactions

Partias are considered to be relatad if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial or cperational daclelons. The Trustes, Fes Agant Manager, Agaent
Member Company and Dervative Countamarty are all related parties to tha Series Trust.

There were no other transactions with related parbes other than thosa in Ihe normal course of businass,

{A) Trustee Fees

The Trustze is entithed W receive out of the Operational Costs Fes a fixed annual fee of $10,000 payable annually in
advance, The fees eamed by the Trustes during the vears ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and outstanding
feas payable fo the Trustee as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have besn disclosed in the Staterment of
Comprehansive Income and the Statement of Financial Position, raspectively, as a part of fee agent fees.

(B) Fee Agent Fees

The Fee Agent receives an annugl fee of 0.12% of Nat Assats Value (the "Oparational Coste Feas™), accrusd on and
calculated as at each valuation day, The Operational Costs Fees are paid by the Administrator, on behalf of tha
trustee out of the assets of Ihe Series Trust. The fees eamed by the Fes Agant during the years ended July 31, 2024
and July 31, 2023 and outstanding fees payable to the Fee Agent as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have been
disclosed in the Statement of Comprebensive Income and the Statement of Financial Position, respactively.

The Fee Agent is responsible for paying the manager fees, the Trustee fees and costs end expenses, which are, in
the reasonabla jusgemant of the Fes Agent, determined a5 associated costs and expenses of the manager faes and
frustee fees (the “Ordinary Coss”).

For the avoidance of doubt, the Fes Agent is not respensible for the payment of the investment manager fees, audit
fees, formation expenses, distibulion fees, administration fees, custody fees, any broker fees relating to security
transactions. any legal and auditing costs that are not included in the audit fess and expenses, annual faes payabls
in respect of the Series Trust or the Trust to government bedies and agencies, any insuranca cosls, any cosis
relating to the Offedng Memorandum and Appendix 32 and other similar offering documents and the costs relating tn
the preparation, printing, tranclafion and delivery of such decuments and any taxes relating to the purchase or

Fa)
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended July 31, 2024
(Exprassed in U.S. Dollars)

disposal of securities, legal or compensabon costs, licensing, fax reporting. ant-money launderng complianca
and monitaring, expenses related o the termination or the Fquidation of the Series Trust and any other extraondinary
costs and expenses that would not usually ooour,

To the extent that the Operational Costs Fee is not sufficient to cover the Ordinary Costs, the Fee Agant is able for
any outstanding amounts. Any amounts ramaining fallzwing payment of the Ordinary Costs shall ba retained by the
Fee Agent as its remunaration for acling as fee agent in respect of the Serias Trust

The Operational Costs Fess accrua daily on an actual / 365 day count frection basis and are payeble quartery in
grrears in the amount sccrued, from and excluding, for the first acorual period only, the initial closing day. and for all
elher accrual pericds, the last day of each calendar quarter.

{C) Manager Foes

The Manager is entiled to receive out of the Operational Costs Fee, a management fee of $5,000 per annum payable
manitnly in armears. The fees eamad by the Manager during tha years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and
outstanding fees payable o tha Managear as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have baan disclosad in the Statemant
of Comprehensive Income and the Statement of Finansal Position, regpectively, az a part of fee agent faes,

{D) Agent Member Company Fees

The Agent Member Coampany is entitied to receive a fee of 0.01% per annum of the Net Assetl Value atiibutable o
the TRY Class Units payable quarterty in armears. The Agent Member Campany Fees are paid by the Adminisiraior,
on behalf of the Manager out of the assets of the Series Trust. The fees eamed by the Agent Member Company
during the vears endad July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 and ouistanding fees payable to the Agent Member
Company as of July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 have bean disclosed in the Statament of Comprehansive Income and
the Statement of Financial Position, respuctrvaﬁr

{E) Derivative Counterparty

The Series Trust is permitied o enter inlo forwand contracts with Credit Sumes Intermalional, a related party ta the
Manager. During the years ended July 31, 2024 and July 31, 2023 there was net realized gain/{loss) of $4,129,182
and $(3,297,498), respaectively, and there was changs in unreslized sppreciationf[depraciation) of 52,327,812 and
$(311,0563), respectively, on forward contracts with Credit Suisse International which is disclosed in the Statement of
Comprehansive Income and Note 7.

5. BORRDOWING AND LEVERAGE POLICY

The Seres Trust may bormow up to 10% of its Met Assst Value if required fo facilitate short term cash flows. During
the years ended July 21, 2024 and July 31, 2023 the Serms Trust did nol incwr any barrowings.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Trustes has evaluatsd all subsequent tansactions and evants through Novembar 15, 2024, the date an which
these financial statements were available to be issued. Effective August 1, 2024 through Wovember 15, 2024, theme

were subscriptions of $8,185.877 and repurchases of $5,595,801. There are no other subsequent events {o report as
relates 1o the Series Trust.
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2024 11
67,559,610 10,183,935,611
2,602,749 392,338,384
64,956,861 9,791,597,227
57,611,304
1.13 170
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2024 11 735,000 11,079
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2024 11

1,863,690,549
9,865,260

13 93,332,836
48,716,260,809
2,253,970,606
19 124,700,795,149
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2023 2022
UsD UsD
60,034 9,050 14,396 2,170
60,034 9,050 14,396 2,170
60,034 9,050 14,396 2,170
185,000 27,887 205,000 30,902
(25) ) 58 9
245,009 36,933 219,454 33,080
(115,081) (17,347) (112,703) (16,989)
129,928 19,585 106,751 16,092
129,928 19,585 106,751 16,092
129,928 19,585 106,751 16,092
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2023 12 31

2023 2022

uSsD usD
9 2,249,019 339,017 1,984,033 299,073
10 185,864 28,017 205,864 31,032
2,434,883 367,034 2,189,897 330,105
10 451,584 68,072 336,526 50,728
451,584 68,072 336,526 50,728
11 735,000 110,794 735,000 110,794
1,248,299 188,169 1,118,371 168,583
1,983,299 298,962 1,853,371 279,377
2,434,883 367,034 2,189,897 330,105

2024 14
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2023 12 31
uSsD usD usD
2023
735,000 110,794 1,118,371 168,583 1,853,371 279,377
- 129,928 19,585 129,928 19,585
12 31 735,000 110,794 1,248,299 188,169 1,983,299 298,962
2022

735,000 110,794 1,011,620 152,492 1,746,620 263,285
- 106,751 16,092 106,751 16,092
12 31 735,000 110,794 1,118,371 168,583 1,853,371 279,377
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2023 12 31
2023 2022

usp usD
129,928 19,585 106,751 16,092
4 (60,034) (9,050) (14,396) (2,170)
69,894 10,536 92,355 13,922
20,000 3,015 4,999 754
20,000 3,015 4,999 754
115,058 17,344 112,595 16,973
115,058 17,344 112,595 16,973
4 60,034 9,050 14,396 2,170
264,986 39,944 224,345 33,818
264,986 39,944 224,345 33,818
9 1,984,033 299,073 1,759,688 265,255
2,249,019 339,017 1,984,033 299,073
9 2,249,019 339,017 1,984,033 299,073

2,249,019 339,017 1,984,033 299,073
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KY1-1104 309
c/o Maples Corporate Services Limited, P.0.
Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands

2023 12

22.48
37
5.1

2023 12
2024 31
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2023 2022

60,034 14,396

60,034 14,396
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2023 2022
185,000 205,000
185,000 205,000

2023 2022
(48) (50)
(6,390) (6,478)

(108,643) (106,175)

(115,081) (112,703)

2039 10 10
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2023 2022
2,249,019 1,984,033
2,249,019 1,984,033

2023 2022
185,864 205,864
185,864 205,864

2023 2022
451,584 336,526
451,584 336,526

2023 2022

1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000
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2023 12 31

2022 12 31
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

185,864 185,864 205,864 205,864

185,864 185,864 205,864 205,864

451,584 451,584 336,526 336,526

735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000

1,186,584 1,186,584 1,071,526 1,071,526
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

185,000 185,000 205,000 205,000

185,000 185,000 205,000 205,000
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13
2023 2022
108,643 106,175
108,643 106,175
14
2023 12 31
15 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
16
2023 12
2024 31 2024
17

2024 14
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Faanciy Etedemants for the pesr sndad 51 Decembar 2002

H;mu 2023 2022
Itetectincome e PO08E T TAESE
- from firancial instrumeants measirad af amorfised
cost 60,034 14,358
Total interest income 4 60,034 14,396
e e ™ ey G
Ofther (losses)/ revenuas (25) ER
Total revenues 245,009 219,454
“Bareral, administrativa and olher operaling expenses & 508 {172,708)
Operating profit before allowance and taxation 129,828 108,751
Profit before tax 129,928 106,751
Iman*eta.texpeqse s e -
Profit after tax 129,928 106,751

The accempanying notes form an integral part of these financlal statements
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{Cayman) Limbiad
2022

e
Fingrieiad Skalements for the zear ercad 31 Doocamber

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2023

Rafarenca 2023 2022
uso o obe
BSOS et eee—————— e e ettt
Cashanddieombacks 8 2248019 1884033
‘Cthar assets 10 185 H84 205,854
Total assets 2,434,883 2,189,897
.UEHHUH b 8 e 8 8 A D S § Y B SRS R R Y R ——r— - e o ¢ ey o e B8 B 8§ B e« B 8 U P B PR
Glher flabitties i0 451,584 236,526
Total liabilities 451,584 336,526
Bhaveholdon sauil - oo e L e s e e
Shere capital Lo 736000 T3B000
‘Refgined eamings 1246288 1,118,371
Total shareholders’ equity 1,983,299 1,853,371
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equily 2,434,883 2,189,897

Approved and autherised for zzue by the board of directors on 14 June 2024

)
{ e
}&tu:.kn tr.f'ﬁ-"' } Director
"}! A ﬂ.t..!f.ﬁ-'t- }

The accempanying notes form an integral part of {hess financial stalements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2023

Share capital Retainzad Tetal

ushD eamings

2023

Balance at anuary | 738,000 1118371 1883371
Profit for the year - 129,903 129,928
Balance at 31 December 735,000 1,248,299 1,983,299
2022

Balance at Janvary 785,000 101,620 1,746,620
Profit for the year 106,751 108,761
Balance at 31 December 735,000 1,118,371 1,853,371

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 December 2023

UG Em 2023 20922
Cash flows from cperating activities

FProfit bafore {ax for the peried 129,528 106,751
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash

_generated from operating aclivities

Mon-cash items included in nel profit before tax

and ather adjustments:

Toterestincome oA @5 (143%)
Cash generated from operating activities before

changes in operating assets and liabilities 69,894 92,355
MNetdecreasein operatingassets: e
Other assets 20,000 4,555
Met decrease in operating assets 20,000 4,999
Metincrease in operating liabilities: = = e
Other liabilties 115,068 112,585
NetIncrease in operating llabiliies: """ 115058 112585
Intarast income received 4 80,034 14,298
Met cash generated from operating activity 264,986 224,345
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 264,986 224 345
Cash and cash equivalants at the beginning of year 9 1,584,033 1,769, 6E8
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 2,249,019 1,984,083
Cash and due from barks G 2243018 1,684 033
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 2,249,019 1,984,023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of thase financial statements.
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Motes to the Financial Statements
1. Principal activities

UBS Managemant (Cayman) Limited (the "Company™} is incorporated 'n the Cayman |slands with
[imited liability. The Company's principal activitiss are the creation of trusts and the administration and
management of assets in trusis. The Company's registered office is o/o Maples Corporate Servicas
Limited, P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman KY'1-1104, Cayman lslznds.

Key developments during the year

On 12 Juns 2023, UBS Group AG acquired Cradii Suisse Group AG, succeeding by operation of
Swizs law to all assets and liabfities of Credit Suisse Group AS, and became the direct or ndirect
shareholder of all of the former direct and indirect subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group AG (the
Transaction).

Upon the completion of the Transaction, each oulstancing, registered Credit Suisse share converted
to the right to receive, subject fo the payment of certsin fees to the Credil Suisse depcsitory in the
case of Credit Suisse American depositery shares [(ADS), the merger conslderation consisting of
1/22.48 UBS Group AG shares. In aggregate, Credit Suisse shareholders received 5.1% of the
outstanding UBS Group AG shares on the acquisiion dabe, with a purchase price of USD 3.7 billion,

In Cecember 2028, the Board of Directors of UBS Group AG approved the merger of UBS AG and
Credit Suisse AG, and both entitizs entered inte a definitive marger agresment. The merger s
comploted on 31 May 2024,

2. Material Accounting Policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable IFRS Accounting
Standards, which cofective term includes all applicatde Indiddual Internaticnal Financlal Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards (lASs") and Interpretations issued by International
Accounting Standards Soard (IASE"). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Company is sat cut balow.

(b) Basis of preparation of the Financial Statements
The measurement basis used inthe preparztion of the financial statemeants is the historcal cost basis.

The preparation of financlal statzments in corformity with IFRS Accounting Standards reguires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of palicies
and regorted smounis of assets, liabifities, incorme and expenses. The ssiimales and associated
assumplicns are based on hisloricel experience and various ofher faclors that are believed 1o be
reascnable under the circumstances, the rasults of which form the basis of making the judgements
about caryling values of assets and liabilities that are not readlly apparent from other sources, Achual
results may ¢iffer from these esbmates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed cn an ongoing basis, Revisicns o accounting
eslimakes are recognised in the period in which the estimale is revised if the revision affects only thal
pariod, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revisicn affects both current and fidure
perods.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
(b) Basis cf preparation of the Financial Statements (continued)
Standards effective in the current period

The group has appied the following naw and amended standards for s annual reporting period
commancing 1 January 2023

. Definition of Accounting Estimates — Amendments to 1AS 8
. Disclosure of Accounting Palicies - Amendmaents to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

The amandments listed above did not have any impact on the ameunts recegrised in prior periods
and ara not expected 1o significantly affect the current or future perods.

{c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and due from banks comprise cash at bank and on hand with banks, and short-term, highly
fliguld investments that are readily convertible into known ameunts of cash and which are subject lo an
insignificant risk of changes In value, having bean within thres months of maturity &t acquisition.

{d} Foreign currency

The Company's functional and presentation curency is United States Dellars (*USD'"). Foreign
currency transactions during the year are translated inte USD at the forsign exchange rates ruiing at
the transaction dates. Monetary assats and Fabilities dencminated in foreign cumencies are translated
inta USE at the foreign exchange rates nuing ai the end of the reparting pariod. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in the profit or foss.

Plon-monetary assets and liabilties that ara measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign cumency
are franslated into USD using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monstary assets and [fabifities denominated in foreign currencies thal are stated at fair vaus are
translaled using the forelgn exchange rates ruling st the dates the fair value was determined. Foreign
currency differences arising on retranclation are recognisad in profit o less.

(e} Other assets

Cther assets are inltially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated 2t amortised cost less
Expacted Credit Loss ("ECL") (refer to Note 2(g)), except where the recevables are interest-free
loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting weuld be
immaterial, In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairmant for bad and doubtiul
debts,

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of sconomic
benefits wil be required to seltls the obligaticn and a reliabls estimate cazh be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present valuz of the sxpenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

\Where it is not probatle that an outfiow of economic benafits will be required, or the amount cannet

be eslimated refiably, the obligation is disclosed as a conlingent liability, unless the probabliity of
outliow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose exdstancs will only be confrmed
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
(f} Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

by the cocurrence or non-cocurrence of one o mora future events are also disclosed as contingent
liakilities unless the probability of outflew of sconamic benafits is ramata.

(g) Impairment

The carrying amount of the Company's assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
determing whether there is any objeclive evidence of impairment. If any such chjective evidence
exists, the assel's recoverable amcunt is estimated atl the end of each reperling period. An
impairment boss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the profit or loss,

Under IFRS 8, the impairment requirements apply primarily to fimancial assets measured at amortised
cost. The impairment requirernents are based on a forward-locking expected credit loss modsl by
incorporating reasonable and supporiable forecasts of future sconomic conditions available at the
reporting date. This requires considerable judgement over how changes in economic factors affect
ECLs, which is determined on a probabilty-weighted basis,

(h) Revenue recognition

Provided thal it is probable that the sconomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured refably, sarvice fea income is recognised in profit or loss whan
the irvastmant managemsant service s provided.

{I) Expenses
All expenses are recognised in profit and loss on an accrual basis.
(i} Related parties

For the purposes of thesa financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the Company if:
{a) A perscn, or & dose member of that person's family, is refated to the Company if that persen:
{ has contral or joint contral ever the Compary;
(i) has significant influence over the Company; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or the Company's
parant,

(b}  An antity is related lo the Company if any of the following conditicns applies:;

(0 The entity and the Company are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, suosidiary and follow subsidiary is related to the others).

(il One entity s an associate or joint venture of the other entiy (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).,

(i} Both entitiss are joint vantures of the same third party,

(W) One enfly 15 & joint venture of & thind party and the other enllly Is an associate of the
third party.

M The gnﬂﬁtyy is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Company or an enfity related to the Company.

(W)  The entity is control'ed or jointly controlied by a person identfied in (a),

(Wi} A person identified in ()i} has significant influence over the entity or ks 2 member of the
key maragemeant personnel of the entity (ar of a parent of the entity).

10
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2. Material Accounting Policles (continued)
{j) Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of & person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that parsan in the'r dealings with the entily.

3. Changes in Accounting Policies

The IASH has Issued a number of amendments to IFRS Accounting Standards that are first effective
for the current accounting pericd of the Cempany, The adoption of these amendments had no
material impact to the Company's financial position, rasult of eperations or cash flaws.

The Company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
curment accounting period (Note 18],

4,  Total Interest Income

usp 2023 2022
Tatal interest incame
Interest income on cash and due from banks 0,034 14,395
Total interest incoma 60,034 14,296

Al the sbove inferest incomea on fnancial instruments measurad at amortisad cost,
5. Service Fee Income

The principal activities of the Company are the creation of trusts and the administraion and
management of assels in trusts,

Revenua reprasents investment management fee income sarned from fellow subsidiary as follows:

UsD 2023 2022
Totalservice feeINCOME. et nr st e e ennes
Senvice fee income 185,000 205,000
Total service fee income 185,000 205,000

& General, Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

usn 2023 2022
General adminisirativa and other operatingexpenses | ...
Batbchaiges i R B e (50)
Auditor rermuneration (63200 (6,478)
e S B e e e L LT {10815-'-‘-3] ....... o T5}
Tolal general administrative and other operating expenses {115,081) (112,703)

All of the above axpenditures ara payable tc the Company's immediate holding company and the
immediate holding company setfles such expenditures on bahalf of the Compeny,

196/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

L35 Managomend (Cayman] Lrnded
Maobes fo Fransid Shademands for dha pesr ooged 51 December 2025

7. Taxation

There are no laxes on income or gans in the Cayman lslands and the Company has rsceived an
undertaking from the Govemor in Council of the Cayman islands exempting It from all local income,
profits and caphal taxes unti 10 October 2039, Accordingly, no prevision for income taxes Is induded
in theze financial statements.

B. Unconsolidated Structured Entities

Sponsored unconsolidaied struciured aniities

The Company considers itself the sponser of a structured entity when elther ks nams appears In the
name of the structured entity or in products issued by it or there is a general expectation from the
market that the Company is associated with the structured entity or the Company was involved in the
design or set up of the structured entity and has a form of imvolvemant with the structured antify.

The below unconsoidated structured entities are sponsored by the Company where & fixed annual

management fee of USD 5,000 (2022: USD 5,000} is received but no interest is held by the
Company as at 31 Dacember 2023

12
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8. Unconsolidated Structured Entities (continued)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

i b e WAL L da L R
Augiralian High Cividend Equfy Twin Alpha Fund (o Qualified Instirlonal Ivestoes Onk) |

US REIT Premium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Cnly)

FEE SRS RS AR B RS NS IAE F ARSI NS ES AN EN SRS

Japan Equity F‘Féﬁuﬁi Strategy .-und

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Frln::lpal 7 €8 Canadian Equlty Incmna Fund {Fﬂr Ch.m'rl‘i:ad 1nst|tut unal In'.restu}rs Only)

Elnhal REI‘I' Thinia F'remtum thd EF-:r Guaﬁ'md Tngtitutional investors On h_.r}

us Hngh Div Equ.l::.r P‘renm.m Fund (Fnr (luallﬁad Insh‘lubmal Investors C'I‘Ih"}

Jgpan E ull}' Premuun- Fura:ﬁ (For Du&hﬁm Ir:siltuhara! Invasiurs Cln!j.r}

NE/MY AN US REIT Incoms Fund [FG.I' Gualified Instﬂutiund Investcrs Only)

‘Daiwa UK High Dividend Equily Fund (For Qualfied Institutional nvestors Cnly)

EmEsEsmLEEEEEsEl simesmsan B e L L L L R T e T e T

Caiwa Wil Ventures I, L.P. Fund
‘Brazil Equity Npha Fund {For Gualiied Insttutional investors ‘Dnly}

Dalwa Brazilian Raal Bund Fur*d {Fu' Dua.ill“ned Ins':tubunal Investors Cnly)

lesa:,r Japan Equ ty'Adnre Fu nd {Fnr Calfie ed lnstltuhuﬂal 1r1-.'l.=,'sl;=;|rs Cnly}

pinsrsnramsnssnstarsnenan seEEEsEm FumanEEs P L e ————

AMP Ausf_ralla EEIT Fund tFnr (}uallﬁad insfitutional Investors C—nly}

"JREIT and Real Estate Equity Fund (For Gualiiied Institutional investors Cnly)

ga%a /American High Dicend Equity Quattro income Fund (For Gualified institutional Investors
n!'l

Daiwa American REIT Quattro Income Furd (For Gualified Instiutionzl Investors Only)

“Shi nse. Wndd ‘.F.frap Stable 'Tf'pé'(FE:}‘E:ua'Eﬁud Insh*tutmna] Investors r::na;,l

LES Mun k:qpal Hond Fund

B R Ty

JokioMame CATBond Fund e

CGlobal High Dividand Equity Pramium Fund (For Qualified Institutional Investors Onby)
Meister's Collection

E!:SMD Glabamd'mntage e A e A AR A SN SRR A AR
PIMCO Short Tem '“WS”“‘QQ?F” D cesviimsic s e e S s eSS A
FIMCO Short Term Strategy

....................................................................................................

Foreign Dewmna.red iWan AHL Smart Leverage Strategy Fund

----------------------------- e e

SEl Pictat ASsa Hi-Tau:h Ventura Fun-:l

B EEESEE SRS ISE FE RN PRI NS S EEES IR B EE B IS R EE S B B R SRR EE

"AUD Shert Term Bond Fund

Insight Alpha

T S S S SR RSN SN SIS BRSNS SRR S

LIS Dynamic Growln Fund

Premium Carry Strategy Fund
* The funds wera terminated durng 2023.

The Company has not provided financial or ather support to unconselidated structured entities that it
was not contractually required to provide,

The Company does not currently have the tention to provide financial or other support to
uneonsolidated struciured entities that it Is not contractually required to provide.
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9. Cash and Due from Banks
Cash and cash sguivalenis compriss:
UsD 2023 2022
Cash and due from banks
Cash and due from banks 2248019 1,884,033
Total cash and due from banks 2,249,019 1,984,033
10. Other Assets and Other Liabilities
uspD 2023 2022
Other assets
Intarast and feas receivable 185,364 205,864
Tatal other assets 185,864 205,864
Usp 2023 2022
Other liabilities
Interest and fees payabls 451,584 336,528
Total other liabilities 451,584 336,526
11. Share Capital
(a) Authorised and issued share capital
2023 2022
MNo. of UsD Ma. of usp
shares shares
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of USD | sach 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid up: _
Orelinary shares 735,000 736,000 126,000 735,000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitied to recafre dividends as dedlared from fime to time and are
entitled to one vote per share 2t general meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally

with regard to the Company's residual assets.

14
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11.  Share Capital (continued)
{b} Capital managemeni

The Company's primary objectives when managing capital sra to safeguard the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern 50 that it can conlinue lo provide retums to shareholders, by pricing
services commensurately with the level of sk and by securing access to finance at a reasoneble
cost. As the Company is part of a larger group, the Company's sources of additional capital and
pelicies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group's eapital managsment
objectives, Tha Company defines ‘capial’ as induding all componants of aquity,

The Company's capitel structura is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capital
managerment practices of the group to which the Company belongs. Adustments ara made fo the
capital structure in light of changes in econemic conditions affecting the Cempany or the group, to
tha extent that these do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the Company.

The Company was not sutject o externally imposed capital requirements in the current pericd,
12.  Financial Risk Management and Fair Values

Expeosure to cradit, liquidty, interest rate and foreign cumrency risks arises in the normal course of the
Company's business. These risks are managed by the Company's financial management policies and
practices described balow,

(a) Credit risk

The Company's cradht risk is primarily attibutzble to amounts due from group companies end cash at
bank. Cradit risx is defined as risk that cne party to a financial instrument wil cause a financial loss to
another party by failing to discharge an obligation. Management regulary monitors its risk exposure to
ensure that its credit risk is kept fo a minimal level. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carryving amount of each Tinancial assst in the staterment of financial position after
deducting any impairmant allowance.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Company's palicy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to satisfy its contractual and
reascnably foresesable obligations as they fall dus.

At 31 December 2023 and 2022, all of the Company's financial liabilties, which includes all creditors
and accruals, are on demand or undated and are expected to be settled bebwesn thres fo twele
maonths.

{c) Interest rate risk

The Company is expased to interest rate risk only to the extent that it earns bank interest on cash

and deposits. Al 31 December 2025 and 2022, a change in interest rales would have no direct
matarial effact cn the carrying value of tha recegnisad assets or fizbditias of the Company.

16
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12,  Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (continued)

(d} Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency rigk primarily through certain transactions which give rise

to payables that are denominated in Heng Kong dollars ("HKD). As the HED is pegged o the USD,
the Company cansiders that the risk of movernents in exchange rates betwesn USD and HKD to be

insignificant.
(&) Fair values

The carmying amounts of the Company's financial instruments caried at cost or amortised cost are
net materially different from their fair value as at 21 Desember 5023 and 2029,

13. Material Releted Parly Transactions

In addition to the transactons and balances disclosed elsswhers in the financial statements, the
Company entered into the following material relatec party transactions.

{a) Related party balance sheet fransactions

31 December 2023 31 Decambor 2022
Parent Fellow Total Parent Fellow Total
Group Group
UsD Companies Companies
Asselts
Clher assels - 185,854 185,854 - 205,884 006,884
Total assats — 185,864 185 864 —_ 205,864 205,864
Liabilities and
Equity
Cther liebiifies o &B1EBe = 451,584 335,506 — 336,508
Share capial 35,000 — 735,000 725,000 - V35,000
Total liabllitles and
shareholders’
eguity 1,186,584 - 1,186,584 1,071,626 — 1,071,526
18

201/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UEE Marnagemant (Cayman] Limies
Moda b Fiansial Shalemants for !'u_;.-ur enged 51 Dacember 2008

13. Material Related Parly Transactions (continued)

{b) Related party revenues and expenses

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Parant Fallow Total Parent Fellow Total
Group Group
Usp Companies Companies
Revenues
SORE TR, oL R L 0Lt R T 20000 205,000
Total revenues — 185,000 185,000 = 205,000 208,000

{c) Remuneration of key management personnel

"Remuneration of key management personnel (USD) 2023 2022
Cirector's Fee 108,543 106,175
Total Remuneration of key management personnel 106,643 106,175

14. Parent and Ultimate Holding Company

At 31 December 2023, the immediate parent of the Company is Credt Suisse (Hong Hong) Limited,
which Is Incorporated in Hong Hong and the ulimate controlling party of the Company is USS Group
A, which is incorporated in Switzerdand, UBS Group AG preduces financial statements available for
public use.

15. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards and Interpretations issued
but not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2023

Cartain new accounting standards, amendments to accounting standards and interpratations have
peen published that are not mandatery for 31 Decamber 2022 reporting peneds and have not been
early adopted by the Company. These standards, amandments or interpretalions are not sxpected to
have a material impact on the entity in the current or future reporting pericds and on foreseeable
future transactions,

16. Subsequent Events

In December 2023, the Board of Directors of UBS Group AG approved the merger of LIBS AG and
Credit Suisse AG, and both enlities entered into a definitve merger agreement. The merger is
compiated on 31 May 2004

Effective 1 March 2024, the name of Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited has been
changed ta UBS Management (Cayman] Limited.

17.  Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approvad for issue by the board of directers of the Company on 14
June 2034,
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of PIMCO Short Term Strategy (the "Series Trust"), a series trust of UBS
Universal Trust (Cayman) Il (formerly Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) ) (the "Trust") which comprise the
statement of financial position as at July 31, 2024, the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Series Trust as at July 31, 2024, and its financia performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAs"). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the "Auditors' Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section
of our report. We are independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International |ndependence Standards)
("IESBA Code") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the
Cayman Idlands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS,
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust's financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Trustee (continued)

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Series
Trust's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Series Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Series
Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

November 15, 2024
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The financial statements of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (formerly known as Credit Suisse Management
(Cayman) Limited) (the” Company”), which are set out on pages 4 to 17, comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

the statement of income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory

information

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS
Accounting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants

(including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
(“IESBA Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the IESBA Code.
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Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financia Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such interna control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. We report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materid if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

242/243



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 14 June 2024
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